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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
NOTICE 

NOTICE Is hereby glen that the 31" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING’ of the members of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED (CIN 

L17115HR1993PLC032092) will be held on Saturday, the 28” day of September, 2024 at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered office of the 
Company at 7th K.M Stone. Barwala Road, Hisar — 125001 to transact the following business:- 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 
1, Te consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024, together with 

the Report of the Directors and Auditors’ thereon. 

2. To appeint a director In place of Smt. SONU AGGARWAL (DIN-09113260) who retires by rotation and belng eligible, offers 
herself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 
a To re-appoint Sh. Amit Bansal (DIN- 08623244) as an Independent Director and In this regard to consider and, if thought fit, 

to pass, with or without modification(s), following resolution as a Special Resolution. 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule [¥ and all other applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 {including any 
statutory modificatlon(s) or re-enactment thereof for the ime belng In force) and the applicable provislans of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {Including any statutory 
modificatton(s}) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time belng In force}, Sh. Armit Bansal (DIN- 08623244) Independent 

director of the Company, being ellgible, be and Is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not 

lable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years wef 13.11.2024 to 12.11.2029, 

4, To re-appoint Sh. Sandeep Garg (DIN- 08622421) as an Independent Director and in this regard to consider and, If thought 
fit, to pass, with or without modiication(s}, following resolution as a Special Resolution. 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies { Appointment and Qualification of Directors ) Rules, 2014 { Including any statutory 

modification(s} or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the applicable provisions of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {Including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enachment(s) thereof, for the time being in force}, Sh. Sandeep Garg (DIN- 08622421) indepandent 
director of the Company, being ellgible, be and Is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not 

liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years wef 13.11.2024 to 12.11.2029, 

BY ORDER GF THE BOARD 
REGISTERED OFACE 

7th K.M Stone 

Barwala Road, Hisar— 125 001 
VIVEK AGGARWAL 

Dated =: 13" August, 2024 WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 
cIN : L17115HR1953PL0032092 {DIN 67079208) 

Ph. : 9812761843 
Emall : unitedtextilesttd @gmall.com 

Website: www.unitedtextileslimited.com 

NOTES :- 

1. A member entitied te attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting {the Meeting’) Is entitded to appoint a proxy to attend 

and vote on a poll, Instead of her/him and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The Instrument appointing proxy 

should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than forty elght hours before the 
commencement of the Meeting. 

2. A proxy form Is sent herewith. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding In 
aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company. Provided that a member holding more 

than 10 (Ten} percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not 
act as prowy for any other member. 

4, Members/Proxies should fill in the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting and bring their Attendance Slips alang with their 
copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting. 

4, The Company's Register of Members and Transfer Books will remain closed from Friday September 27, 2024 to Saturday 

September 28, 2024 (both days Incluslve}. 

5. In case of Jofnt holders attending the Meeting, only such JoInt holder who Is higher In the order of names will be entitled to 

vote, 

6. Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing thelr representative(s) to 

attend and vote on thelr behalf at the Meeting. 
7. Members who hold shares In electronic form are requested to write thelr DP ID and Cllent ID numbers and those who hold 

share(s} in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting te 
factlltate Identification of membership at the Meeting. 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
5. 

14. 

Relevant documents referred to [n the accompanying Notice are open for Inspection by the Members at the Registered Office 

af the Company on all working days viz. Monday to Friday, between 11.00 A.M. and 1.00 P.M. fram dispatch of notice till the 

date of the Meeting or any adjournment(s} thereof. 
At the ensulng Annual General Meeting, Smt SONU AGGARWAL whe Is retiring by rotation, belng eligible, offers herself for re- 

appointment. 

Members holding shares In single name and physical form are advised to make nomination In respect of thelr shareholding In 
the Company. The nomination form can be abtained fram the Company's Registered office. 

Members who have net registered thelr e-mall addresses so far are requested to register their e-mall address so that they can 
recelve the Annual Report and other communication from the Company electronically. 

Shareholders seeking any information or darification on the accounts are requested te send written queries te the Company, 

at least 10 days before the date of the meeting, to enable the management to keep the required Information avallable at the 
mesting. 

Ag per Section 108 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014, as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 205, the tems of business set out 

In the attached Notice may be transacted also through electronic voting system as an alternative mode of voting. The Company 

Is providing the facillty of casting votes through the electronic veting system from a place other than venue of AGM (remote 
@votlng) under an arrangement with National Securitlas Depository Umited ("NSDL") as specified more fully In the Instructions 

hereunder provided that once the vote on a Resalution és cast, a Member shall not be allowed ta change it subsequently. The 

Members, whose names appear In the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as on Saturday, 21st September, 2024, 

Le. the cutoff date are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth In this Notice. The Remote e-voting perfod will commence 

at 9.00 a.m. on Wednesday , September 25, 2024 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Friday, September 27, 2024. The Notice of the 
Meeting will also be avallable on the website of the Company |e. ww unitedtextilesiimited.com and on the website of NSDL 
Le. www. evoting.nsdl.com. 

The procedure and Instructions for e-voting are as under: 

Step 1: Access to NSDiveting system 

Ui mathosfe-Votl for Individual shareholders holdlr securition In aemat mode 

mg securities m dmat mode ae allowed io voir rough their dem account mainiained with Depostries end Depoon 
Partici . Shareholders are arvised to their mobile number and email Hd in their demat accounts in order to access 6- 
Voting facil 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders Login Method 

ities in with NSDL. 1. Existing ID@AS user con visit the eServices website of NSDL Viz 

hitpe-/feservices.nedLcom either on s Personal Computer or on a mobile. On 

the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owmer” icon under 
“Login” which is ayailable under ‘IDeA’ section , this will prampt you to 

cuter your existing User ID and Password. After successful suthentication, 

you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added rervices. Click 

on “Access to e-Voting” under ¢- Voting secvices and you will be able to see 

©&-Voting page. Click on company name or &Voting service provider I. 

NSDL and you will be re-directed to Voting website of NSDL for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period - 

2, If you are not registered for IDcAS ¢-Services, option to register is available 
ot DitpevifeservicesmadLcom. Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or 

click at httpa://eservices.nsdLcom/Secure Web/IdeasDirectReg. jap 

3, Visit the ¢-Voting website of NSDL, Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: bitpe//www.evoting.nedLcom/ either on Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of ¢-Voting system is 

launched, click on fhe icon “Login” which is available under 

“Sharcholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 

tater your User ID (Le. your sixteen digit demat account munber hold with 

NSDL), Password/OTF and a Verlfication Cade as shown on the screen. 

After auccessfal authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depositary 

site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or & Voting 

service provider Le. NSDiod you will be redirected to e-Voting website 

of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote -Voting period. 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

4, Sharcholdee/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 
Speed? facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless 

NSDE Mobile App is available on 

Google Play € App Store 

Individual Shareholders holding 1. Existing users who have opted for Basi / Easiest, they can login through their 
securities in demat mode with CDSL user id and password Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 

without any further suthentication. The URL for usecs to login to Easi / 

Easiest are iweb coslindia com/n or 

www. edslingis.com and click an New System Mycasi, 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easieet the user will be also able to see the E 

Voting Men The Menu will have links of aVoting service provitier I. 

NSDL Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not ee en nsay an go rosie is available at 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly scecss ¢-Voting page by providing demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a link in wew-.clsliniiacom home 

page. The eystem will authenticate the weer by acnding OTP om registered 

Mobile & Email as recomded in the demat Account, After sucecssful 

authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP ie. NSDL 

where the ¢-Voting is in progress. 

Individual Shareholders (holding You cam also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
secutities in demat mode) login Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging 
throngh their depository participants in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on Voting option, you will be 

redivected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after surceasful autheatication, where you 
cen ase Voting festure. Click on company name or Voting service provider ie. 
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Yoting website of NSDL for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting duting the 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities In demat mode for any technical Issues related texgkgin thr 
Depository Le. NSDL and CDSL. 

| Login type Helpdesk detalls 
Tndividuel Shareholdera holding securities in | Members facing any technical isaue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by 
demat mode with NSDL sexding a request at evotinginsd).co.in or call at toll free no-: 1800 1020 990 

and 1800 22 44 30 

Tndividual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact COSL helpdesk by 
demat mode with CDSL sending a request at helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 

23058738 of 022-23058542-43 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
How to Login ta NSDL aVoting wobsite? 

b 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://waww-evoting.nsdi.com/ elther 

ona Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the Icon “Login” which Is avallable under Shareholders’ 

section. 

Anew screen will open. You will have te enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Akematively, If you sre registered for NSDL e-services l|.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdil.com/ with your 

existing IDEAS login. Gnce you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on eVoting and you can 

proceed to Step 2 Le, Cast your vote electronically. 

Your User ID details will be as per details given below : 

1. For Members who hald shares in damat account with NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID (For 

example If your DP ID Is INSQ0*** and Client ID Is 12****** then your user ID Is INJ00**"12*****"}, 
2 For Members who hold shares In demat account with COSL: 16 Digit Beneficiary ID (For example If your Beneficlary ID 

Is in IF sdeeadelaliadiciaadeaiediadiatidl then your user IB Is | FL dideidaaiededided B 

3. For Members holding shares In Pirysical Form: EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company 

{For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001***), 

Your password details are given below: 

1, Wyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your vote. 

2. you are using NSDL &-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘Initial password’ which was 

communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘Initial password’, you need enter the ‘Initial password’ and the system 

will force you to change your password. 

3. How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

fi) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated 

to YoU on your emall ID. Trace the emall sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the emall and open the 

attachment Le. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file Is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 

account, last 8 digits of cllent ID for CDSL account or follo number fer shares held In physical form. The .pdf file contains 

your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial passwort". 

fi) If Your Email Id Is Not Registered , Please Follow Steps Mentioned Below In Process for those Shareholders Whose 

Email Ids Are Not Registered. 

a. Incase shares are held In physical mode please provide Follo No., Name of shareholder, scanned capy of the share 
certificate (front and back), FAN (self atbested scanned copy of PAN card), 4ADHAR (self attested scanned copy of 

Aadhar Card) by emall to (Company email Id). 

b. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CUD or 16 digt beneficiary ID), 

Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN {self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (Company email id). 

c. Alternatively sharcholder/membera may sem] a request to evoting/ngdLeo,in for procaring user id and password 
for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

d. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9. 2020 on e-¥: facili ided by Listed Individual 
shareholders securities in demat mode are allowed to vote their demat account maintained with 

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 

{I} Click on “Forgot User Detals/Password?" {If you are holding shares In your demat account with NSDL or CDSL} 

option avaliable on www.evoting.nsdi.com. 

qu) "Physical User Reset Password?” [if you are holding shares In physical mode} option available on 

www.evoting. nsdi.com. 

(ul) If you are stll unable to get the password by aforesald two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.In 

mentioning your demat account number/felio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address. 

(¥) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of 

NSDL 

(4)



GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

h. 
After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selectingon the check box. 
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

After you dick on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL a-Voting systam. 

a
p
 

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on ¢-Voting. Then, cick on Active Voting 

Cycles. 

. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose 

voting cycle ts In active status. 

Select “EVEN” of Company for which you wish to cast your vote. 

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options Le. for or against, verlfy/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast 

your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 
f. Upon confirmation, the message “Vete cast successfully” will be displayed. 

&. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 

h. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders: 

Institutional shareholders {I.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/IPG Format) of the 

relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory{ies) who are 

authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to aniljain64@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting(@insdl.co,in. 

vil, 

vill. 

it is Strongly recommended net to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key In the correct password. In 

such an event, you will need ta go through the “Forgot User Detalls/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 

available on www. evotine.nsdl.com to reset the password, 

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-voting user manual 

for Members available at the dewnloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a 

request to (Name of NSDL Official) at evoting(@insdl.co.in 

If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password/PIN for 

casting your vote. 

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for sending 

future communication{s). 

The voting rights of members shall be In proportion to thelr shares of the pald up equity share capital of the Company as on the 

cut-off date of Zist September, 2024. 

Any person, who acquires shares and hecomes member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of 
the cut-off date ic. 21st September, 2024, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in of rs.kushwaha@Indusinvest.com to RTA Indus Shareshree Private Limited. Such members will also 
be provided the notice through mall or by post after the cut-off date on request. 

However, If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password 

for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” 
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or cantact NSDL at the fallowing toll free no.: 180-222-990. 

Amember may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed 

to vote again at the AGM. 

A person, whose name Is recorded In the register of members or In the register of beneficial owners malntalned by the 

depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avall the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM 

through ballot paper. 
Mrs. ANJU JAIN, Practiclng Company Secretary In Practice (Membership No.11056), has heen appointed as the Scrutinizer for 
providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and 

transparent manner. 
The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting Is to be held, allow voting with the 

assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast thelr 

votes by avalling the remote e-voting facllity. 

(5)



GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

ail, The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter 

unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the 

Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the 

total votes cast In favor or against, if ary, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him In writing, who shall countersign 

the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith, 

xill. The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of NSDL as soon as possible after 

the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be communicated 

to the BSE LImited within the time prescribed as per Companies Act, 2013. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102{1} OF THE COMPANIES ACT ,2013 

ITEM NO. 3 

Sh. AMIT BANSAL (DIN- 08623244) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company with effect from 13th November, 2019 

for a period of five years. Now the First term Is golng to expire on 12.11.2024, Therefore keeping In view of the vast experience the 

company has proposed ta reappoint him for the second term also. In the opinion of the Board, Sh. AMIT BANSAL fulfils the conditions 

specified In Section 149 (6} & Section 149 (7} of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. Accordingly, the Board 

propeses to re appoint Sh. AMIT BANSAL as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 years with effect from 13" 

November, 2024 upto 12" November, 2029 as set out at Item No. 3 of this Notice. 

Further, in terms of Section 149(13) of the said Act, Sh. AMIT BANSAL shall not be liable to retire by rotation. Brief profile of the said 

Independent Director, In terms of Regulation 36(3} of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement} Regulations, 2015 Is 
provided after this Notice. 

The Board accordingly recommends the resolution at Item No. 3 of this Notice for the approval of the Members as a Special Resclution. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerlal Personnel of the Company or their relatives other than those mentioned In the resolutian and 

their relatives, are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution. 

TEM NO. 4 

Sh. SANDEEP GARG (DIN- 08622421) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company with effect from 13th November, 

2019 for a period of five years. Now the First term Is golng to expire on 12.11.2024. Therefore keeping [n view of the vast expertence 

the company has proposed to reappoint him for the second term also. In the opinion of the Board, Sh. SANDEEP GARG fulfils the 

conditions specified In Section 149 (6) & Sectlan 149 (7) of the Companles Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. Accordingly, the 

Board proposes to re appoint Sh. SANDEEP GARG as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 years with effect from 13™ 

November, 2024 upto 12 November, 2029 as set out at Item No. 4 of thls Notice. 

Further, in terms of Section 149(13) of the said Act, 5) SANDEEP GARG shall not be liable to retire by rotation. Brief profile of the said 

Independent Director, In terms of Regulation 36(3} of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement} Regulations, 2015 Is 
provided after this Notice. 

The Board accordingly recommends the resolution at Item No. 4 of this Notice for the approval of the Members as a Special Resolution. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives other than those mentioned in the resolution and 

thelr relatives, are in any way concerned or Interested, financially or otherwise, In the resolution. 

BY ORDER GF THE BOARD 
REGISTERED OFACE 

7th K.M Stone 

Barwala Road, Hisar— 125 001 
VIVEK AGGARWAL 

Dated =: 13" August, 2024 WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 
cIN : L17115HR1953PL0032092 {DIN 67079208) 

Ph. : 9812761843 
Emall : unitedtextilesttd @gmall.com 

Website: www.unitedtextileslimited.com 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

Detalls of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment,retiring by ratatlon 

{In pursuance of SEB! LODR} 

Director Name Smt. SONU AGGARWAL 

Date of Birth 16/04/1981 

Qualification Post Graduate 

Date of Appointment 19/04/2021 

Directorship in other Companies as on 31.03.2024 NIL 

Relationship with other Directors of the Company Sh.Vivek Aggarwal is related to Smt.Sonu as husband 

Membership Chairmanship of Committees of other public companies as 

on 31.03.2024 Nl 
Shareholding In United Textiles Limited 99321 

Director Name Mr. Amit Bansal 

Date of Birth 21/03/1983 

Qualification Graduate 

Date of Appointment 13/11/2019 

Directorship In other Companies as on 31.03.2024 Nil 

Relationship with other Directors of the Company Nil 

Membership/Chalrmanship of Committees of other public companies as Nil 

on 31.03.2024 

Shareholding in United Textiles Limited Nil 

Director Name Mr, Sandeep Garg 

Date of Birth 20/09/1975 

Qualification Graduate 

Date of Appolntment 13/11/2019 

Directorship In other Companies as on 31.03.2024 Nil 

Relationship with other Directors of the Company Ni 

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of other public companies as nil 
on 31.03.2024 

Shareholding in United Textiles Limited Nil 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To 

The Members, 
UNITED TEXTILES UIMITED 

Your directors have pleasure In presenting the ‘31 ANNUAL REPORT’ together with the Audited Accounts for the year 

ended 31” March, 2024. 
DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE W.R.T. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

(Rs. In Lacs} 

PARTICULARS 2023-2024 2022-2023 

Revenue fram Operation and Other income 1336.52 1658.73 

Profit/{Loss) before depreciation, interest & Taxes 192.42 156.68 

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 425.92 112.13 

Finance Cost 64.10 40.44 

Profit/{Loss) before Taxes 240 41i 

Provision of Tax/Tax Paid finel, Deferred Taxation) 1.88 O07 

Profit/{Loss) after Tax 0.52 3.04 

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE 

During the year the company has achieved gross revenue of Rs. 2336.52 Lacs as compared to previous year of Rs. 1658.73 

Lacs. The company has eamed cash profit before tax of Rs 128.32Lacs as compared to previous year Rs.116.24 Lacs. There 

has been more than 10 % Increase In cash profit while the tumover was somewhat less by 19.42% as compared to previous 

year . Considering the market condition and competition the performance of the company can be termed as satisfactory . 
DIVIDEND 
In order to conserve resources by the Company, the Board does not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 

31 March, 2024. 
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

No unclaimed dividend was required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund In terms of Section 125 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

SHARE CAPITAL 
The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2024 was Rs.3,00,00,000/-. During the year under review the company has 
hot issued any shares or any convertible instruments. 

RESERVES 

The reserve and surplus at the end of the year under review is As. 747.41 Lac only. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under regulation 34 of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of Indla (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations”) Is as 
follows: 
Industry Structure and Development 

i. In the past the industry has suffered due to various waves of COVID 19 break down .But presently the whale 
country has come out from the adverse effect of lockdown . 

Opportunities and Threats 
i. In India there could be a positive side for textile business as USA and EU customers who will be looking for 

alternative for China, may move to other countries such as Vietnam, Bangladesh, Indla, ete. Hence It is 

expected that demand will [nerease [n textile fabrics for exports, but we need to ensure that we prepare 

ourselves to take the advantage of the expected business which might drift away from China. Presently 

political disturbance In Bangladesh will give benefit to India. 

Segmental Review and 
The main Raw Material of our Company is cotton, which Is based on Agricultural production of Cotten. The 

Production Is dependent on Monsoon. In Indian climatic condition the monsoon Is always an unpredictable 

factor. Sometimes there is heavy rainfall & sometime the drought situation is created, which affects the 

production of cotton to a great extent creating heavy fluctuation in raw material prices. However, the 

company has somewhat managed situation & earned profit during the year. 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
I The Immediate focus shall be on Improving the IIquidity position of the company. It has already Improved 

the Ilquidity position to some extent further the company will ensure the recovery of the outstanding and 

making the e2arllest dispatches of the finished goods Inventory to have a tighter control on the working 

capital and reigning in fixed costs to conserve cash. 

Risks and Concerns 
l The heavy fluctuation In raw material prices will have negative Impact across the Industry . Also, there could 

be short time recessionary pressure due to high finance cost In view of repo rate Increase by the ABI and 

Money crunch In the market. 

iL Overall, the coming years are expected to be a tough for the textile industry and major focus shall be on 

cost cutting measures, Improving productivity, reduction In wastage and efforts on taking quality to next 
level and deriving efficiency to make products further cost competitive. 

i. Further,the company plans to make some structural changes in organization to make it lean and agile and 

focus will be on giving improved services to customers to retain market share. 

TI However, with our good brand Image and network In the market, We expect to perform better In the 
ensulng year. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS ANDO THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company maintains an adequate and effective Internal Control Systems commensurate with Its size and 
complexity. The Company has In place adequate Internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During 

the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness In the design or operation was observed. 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 
The Industrial relations In all units of the Company continue to be cordial. The skills, experience and passion of 

our people facliiltate deeper customer understanding and engaging relationships and strengthen our brand value. We 

continue to step up efforts to accelerate our value-based growth strategy and the overall development of human capital. We 

nurture our people by investing in their empowerment through learning and development, wellness and safety besides 
preiding contemporary workplace facilities. Our underlying bellef Is that Human Resource Development today Is about 

nurturing human resources and leveraging human capital towards the achlevement of business goal. The Company i 

committed towards creation of opportunities for its employees that help attract, ratain and develop a diverse workforce. 

DETAILS OF SKGNIFICANT CHANGES {1.E. CHANGE AS COMPARED TO IMMEDIATE PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR] IN KEY 

FINANCIAL RATIOS 

Thera Is significant changes of more than 25% as compared to the previous year in the following financial ratios. 

S.NO RATIO 2 CHANGE REASON 
i Returm on Equity Ratlo -59,83% Change In ratlo Is due to decrease In Profit 

2 Inventory Tumover Ratio 46.10% Change in ratio is due to less turnover and high inventory 

3 Trade Payable Turnover Ratio =| -28.8B% Change In ratlo Is due to less turnover and high creditors 

4 Net capital turnover ratio 66.13% Change In Ratlo Is due to Decrease In Working Capital 

5 Net profit ratio -78.28% Change in Ratio is due to Increase in Profit 

6 Retum on Capital Employed “54.41% Change In ratlo Is due to decrease In Profit 

DETAILED EXPLANATION W.F.T. CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH 

The Company has maintained satisfactory performance ratios despite adverse market situation prevalling fora major 
part of the year. Retum on Net Worth during the year Is less as compared to the previous year. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

The company has not developed and Implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives as the provisions of section 
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable, 

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company has developed & Implemented Risk Management Polley. However, Company has net come acrass any 
element of risk which may threaten the existence of the Company. 

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

As required under section 177 {9} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Boards and 
Its Powers) 2014 and Regulation 2? & 46{2}e) of SEBI{Usting Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 , the 

Company has adopted a policy on vigil mechanism/whistla blower. The policy provides diract access to the Chairman of the 

Audit Committee in case any employee should choose to report or bring up a complaint. The company affirms that no one 
has been denled access to the Chalrman of the Audit Cammittee and also that no complalnts were recelved during the year. 

The mechanism for the same Is avallable on the Website of the Company at following link: www_unitedtextllesiimited.com. 
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DARECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

- Smt. Sonu AGGARWAL, Director retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being ellgible, offer herself 

for reappointment. 
— Sh. Sandeep Garg & Sh. Amit Bansal who are the Independent directors in the company since 13.11.2019 _ thelr terms of 

five year will expire on 12,11,2024, Hence they have sought re appointment for second term af five years, 
- All Independent directors have given declaration that they meet the eriteria of Independence as laid down under section 
143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1){h) of SEBI {Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirement} 

Regulation, 2015. 
-The Board of Directors has duly appointed Company Secretary In the company during the year. 

BOARD EVALUATION 

Pursuant to the provisions of companies Act, 2013 and SEBI(Listing Obligation And Disdesure Requirement) 
Regulation, 2015, the Board has carried out annual performance evaluation of It own performance, the directors 

individually including the Independent Directors as well the evaluation af the working of its Audit, Remuneration and Share 
Transfer committee. 

SUBSIDIARIES, ICINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANES 
The Company has no subsidiaries, Joint ventures or Associate Companies & therefore the Company does not 

Tequire filing the details of financial performance of Subsidiary/Joint Venture /Associate Company in form AOC -1. 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY 
The Company's Policy relating to appolntment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors’ 

qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178{3) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 Is published on the website of tha Company on wun. unltedtextiieslimited.com. 

MEETINGS. 
BOARD MEETING 

During the year Four Board Meetings and one Independent directors’ meeting were held, tha provisions of 

Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards and "SEBI Listing Regulations” were adhered to while considering the time gap 

behween two meetings. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The company Is having an audit committee comprising of the following directors: 

L Sh. Sandeep Garg ,Chalrman Non-Executive & Independent Director 

2. 5h .Amit Bansal, Member Non-Executive & Independent Director 

3. Smt. Sonu Aggarwal ,Mamber , Miractor 

MEETING 
During the year Four Audit Committee Meetings were held, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial 

Standards and “SER Listing Regulations” were complied In this raspect. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
The company Is having a Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprising of the following directors: 

L Sh. Amit Bansal, ,Chalrman Non-Executhe & Independent Director 

2. Sh. Sandeep Garg, Member Non-Executive & Indepandent Director 

3. Smt Sonu Aggarwal ,Member, Director 

MEETING 
During the year one Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings was held, the provisions of Companies 

Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards and “SEB! Listing Regulations” were complied In this respect. 

STAKEHOLDER RELATIGNSHIP COMMITTEE: 
The company Is having a Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprising of the followlng directors 

L $h. Sandeep Garg Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Director 

2. $h. Amit Bansal, Member Non-Executive & Independent Director 

3. $mt Sonu Aggarwal ,Member , Director 

During the year one Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings was held, the provisions of Companies Act, 
2013, Secretarial Standards and “SEBI Listing Regulations” were complied in this respect. 
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, ta the best of their knowladge 

and abllity ,confirm that: 
a} In the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable accounting 

standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, If ary; 
b} that such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financlal Statements have been selected and applied 

consistently and Judgment and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so a3 to give a true and 
falr Wew of the state of affalrs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit of the Company for the year 

ended on that date; 
cj that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other Irregulartiles; 

d} that the annual financial staternents have been prepared on a going concen basis; 
e) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were In place and were adequate and 

operating effectively. 

f} that proper Internal finanelal controls were In place and that the financial controls were adequate and were 

operating effectively. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All related party transactions that were entered Inte during the financial year under review were on an arm’s 
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party transactions during 

the year which may have a potential confilct with the Interest of the Company at large. Necessary disclosures as required 

under the Indlan Accounting Standards have been made In the notes to the Financial Statements. 

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board Is uploaded and Is avaliable on the Company's website, 
None of the Directors had any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the Company except the remuneration . 

Therefore the provisions of Sub Section 1 of Section 188 read with SubSection (3} of Section 134 and Rule 8(2) of the 
{Companies Accounts} Rules, 2014 are duly complied by the Company. 

MATERIAL CHANGES 

There are no significant material changes during the year which would impact the going concem status of the 
Company and tts future operations. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern 

status of the Company and Its future operations. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 
As per the provisions of Section 135, 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under the Company at 

its 29th Annual General Meeting held on 29/09/2022 approved the appointment of M/S N.C, AGGARWAL & CO, Chartered 
Accountants (FRN No- 003273N) as Statutory Auditor for a period of 5 years commencing from the conclusion of 29" Annual 

General Meeting till the conclusion of the 34” Annual General Meeting to be held In the year. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies { Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Ms.Anju Jain (CP No.: 2728, ACS No: 
11056), Company Secretary to undertake the secretarial audit of the company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed 

herewith as ‘Annexure 1’. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark 

which needs any explanation In the Directors Report. 

ALVIDITORS OBSERVATIONS 
The auditor's observations being self explanatory have been duly explained in the notes to the accounts. 

FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR 

No fraud reported by the Auditor for the perlod under review, 

DEPOSITS 
The company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 

COST AUDITORS AND COST AUDIT REFORT: 

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 
2014, the accounts and records are not required to be malntained by the Company. 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
INSURANCE 

The Company's properties have been adequately insured. 

COMPLIANCE OF GUIDELINES OF SEBISSTOCK EXCHANGE 

We have duly complied with all the guidelines issued by SEBI/Stack Exchange. Further the company has also 

Obtained the secretarial compliance report from the Company Secretary In Practice under which various 

Compliances of BSE /SEBI have been reported in detail and duly submitted to BSE. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company & committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere to the 
Corporate Governance requirements set out by the Securitles and Exchange Board of Indla {"SEBI"). The Company has abo 

implemented several best governance practices. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulatian 15 of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India {Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Company is exempt from filling or 

annexing the repart on Corporate Governance with the Annual Report and also exempted from the requirement of 
certificate elther from the auditors or practicing company secretaries regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

governance Hence the same és not produced here. 

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREKGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The Information of conservation of energy, technology abserptien and forelgn exchange eamings and outgo 
stipulated under Section 134{3}(m} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, & of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 

is annexed herewith as ‘Annesure 2’. 

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 
4s stipulated under the regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, the Business Responsibility Report Is mandatory for 

the top 1000 IIsted entiias based on market capltallzatian {calculated as on March 31 of every financial year) and our 

company is not covered In above erfterfa. Hence, not required to Include the Business Responsibility Statement. 

ANNUAL RETURN 

As provided under Section 92{3) & 134{3){a) of the Act, Annual Return for F¥ 2023-24 shall be available on the 

website of the Company . 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
The Company has not given any lean or provided any guarantee or made any investment covered under section 

186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

There was no such empleyee of the Company whe is covered under provisions of Section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5{3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Persannelj Rules, 2014, 

Disdosures pertaining to remuneration and other detalls as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies {Appolntment and Remuneration of Managerlal Persannel} Rules, 2014 are provided In 

Annexure 4 to this Report. 

DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

The company has In place a Policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace In line with the requirements of the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal} Act, 2013, 

Intemal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints recelved regarding sexual harassment. All 
employees (permanent, contractual, tamporary, tralnees) are covered under this pollcy. 

The Company takes all necessary measures to eraure a hanassment-free warkplace and has instituted an Internal Camplaints 
Committee for redressal of complalnts and to prevent sexual harassment. During the year, there were no complaints relating 

to sexual harassment. 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, |.e. 5-1 and 55-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of 

Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly followed by the Company. 

PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANECRUPTCY CODE,2016: 

The Company has not made any one-time settlement for loans taken from the Banks or Financial 

Institutions, and hence the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of 

one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banka or Financial [nastitutiona 

along with the reasons thereof is not applicable. 

(12)



GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

DIFFERENCE IN VALUATION: 

The Company has not made any one-time settlement for loana taken from the Banks or Financial 

Institutions, and hence the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of 

one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions 

along with the reasons thereof is not applicable. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Your directors are pleased to place on record their sincere gratitude to the Government Authorities, Financial Institutions, 
Bankers, Shareholders, Customers, Dealers and Vendors for thelr continued and valuable co-operation and support to the 

Company. 

Your directors express their deep appreciation for the devoted and sincere efforts put in by the members of the team at all 

levels of operations in the Company during the year. The company feels confident of continued co-operation and efforts 

from them In future also. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

REGISTERED OFFICE : 

7th K.M. Stone 

Barwala Read, Hisar—125 601 

VivekAggarwal SONU 

{Whole Time Director} { Director) 

Date 1 25th MAY ,2024 DIN- 07079208 DIN-09113266 
CIN : L17115HR1993PL0032092 

Email ! unttedtextllesitdépgmall.com 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Annexure - 1 

FORM Na, MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE ANANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024 

(Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED, 

7* K.M.STONE, BARWALA ROAD, 
Hisar-1250 01 (Haryana) 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED (CIN : L17415HR199SPLC032092) (hereinafter called the 
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted im a mamer that provided me a reasonable basis for evalusimg the corpornic 
conducts/statatory compliances and expressing my opimion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
malntalned by the Company and also the Information previded by the Company, Its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that In my opinion, the Company has, during the 

audi period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 {‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, 

In the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

L have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns flled and other records malntalned by the Company for 

the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of: 

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under, 
{I} The Securttles Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the rules made there under; 

(iii} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byetaws framed there under; 

liv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign 

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guldelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,1992 
(‘SEBI Act’): 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securittes and Exchange Board of Indla (Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations, 2015; 
c The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 

2009; 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based 
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;(Net applicable to the Company during the Audit Period}; 

@ The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not 

applicable to tha Company during the Audit Period]; 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars ta an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with ellent; 
g- The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares} Regulations, 2009 {Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and 

bh. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 [Net applicable to 

the Company during the Audit Period). 

{vi] OTHER APPLICABLE ACTS; 

Factories Act, 1948; 

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947; 

Payment of Wages Art, 1936; 

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948; 

Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948; 

The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952; 

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965; 
The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946; Fe
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Payment of Gratulty Act, 1972; 
The Workmen's Compensation Act, 1923; 
Alr {Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981; 
Water {Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974; 
Hazardous Waste (Management & Handling) Rules, 1989; 

Manufacture, Storage and Import of Hazardous Chemical Rules, 1989; 

Environment (Protection) Act, 1986; a
 oe
 

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

Gi) = Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretarles of India. 

{ii} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 

2015, 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 

Standards etc. as mentioned above, 

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit; 

2. | have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtaln reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct 

facts are reflected In secretarial records. | belleve that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable 

basis for my opinion; 

3. | have not verlfled the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company or 

examined any books, Information or statements other than Books and Papers. 

4. | have not examined any other specific laws except as mentioned above. 

5. Wherever required , | have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 

regulation and happening of events etc; 

6 The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis; 

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company; 

| further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company Is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 

perfod under review were carried out [n compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate notice [s glven to all Directors 

to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a 

system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and darifications on the agenda items before the meeting and 

far meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out 
unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case 
may be. 

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes In the Company commensurate with the size and operations 
of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines 

Place Hisar 
Date -17/05/2021 C8 Anju Jain 
Company Secretary In Practice CP No.: 2728 
UDIN Number :401105000393671 ACS No. : 1105 
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ANNEXURE — 2 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

The following measures have been taken by the company for conservation of energy:- 
1. We have replaced the old machines with new modernized fully automatic and computerised machines by which 

power consumption have been reduced by at least 15% as compared to previous machines. 
2. We have installed solar panel due to which green energy is generated. The cost of power generation is also reduced 
substantially. 
3. Improving power factor by proper cholce of capacitors from time to time depending upon the load. 

4. Utilising the proper load of plant and equipments, electric motors etc. 
5. Reducing the maximum demand by properly distribution of load. 

B. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D) CURRENT PREVIOUS 

YEAR YEAR 
. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the company ) 

. Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D. 

Future plan of action 
4. Expenditure on R&D: 

a} Capital 
b) Recurring 

c} Total 
d) Total A & D expenditure as a percentage of total turnover 

w
h
 

NIL NIL 

e
e
 

ee
 

ee
e 

ee
 

ee
 

ee
 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION 

1. ‘Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, 
adaptation and Innovation. 

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, ag., 
production, product development import substitution etc. 

} 
} 
) 
} 
) 
} 

In case of Imported technology {imported during the last } NIL NIL 

5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial ) 
year followlng Information may be furnished}. } 

} 
a} Technology Imported. } 

b) Year of import. ) 

¢}) Has technology been fully absorbed } 
d) If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place } 

reasons therefore and future plans of action } 

) 
C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

a} Activities relating to exports; initiative taken to increase } 
export; development of new expert markets for products ) NIL NIL 

and services; and export plans } 

b} Total forelgn exchange 
{i} Used NIL 

{if} Earned NIL 
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Annexure -3 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013 READ 
WITH RULE 5{1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNELJRULES,2014 

(}The percentage Increase in remuneration of each Director ,Chief financial Officer and Company Secretary 
during the financlal year 2023-24, ratlo of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the 

employees of the Company for the financial year 2023-24 are as under: 

{Amount in Rs.) 

Sr. Name of Remuneration | % Increase In Ratlo of Ratio of 

No. | Director/KMP and of Remuneration in | remuneration/te remuneration /to 

Designation Director/KMP | the Financial Year | median median 
for financial remuneration of remuneration of 

year 2023-24 employees employees 
(Excl. MD and WTD) | [Incl.MD and WTD) 

1 SONU AGGARWAL 840000 NIL 5.10 3.43 

(DIRECTOR) 

2 VIVEK AGGARWAL 600000 NIL 3.64 2,52 

( CHIEF FINANCIAL 

OFFICER & WHOLE 

TIME DIRECTOR} 

3 ARTI SINGH 160000 NA 0.97 0.67 

(COMPLIANCE 

OFFICER AND 

COMPANY 

SECRETARY) 
4, RITU VERMA 80000 NIL 0.49 6.34 

(COMPLIANCE 

OFFICER AND 

COMPANY 

SECRETARY) 

(I). The median remuneration of employees of the Company excluding Whole time Director{WTD}/ Chief financial 
offleer (CFO) was Rs. 164612/- In the financial year 2023-24. The decrease In median remuneration of employees 

excluding WTD/CFO in the financial year 2023-24 is 20.78%. 
(IN}. The median remuneration of employees of the Company Including Whole time Director {WTD} /Chlef financial 
offleer{ CFO) was Rs. 237655/- In the financial year 2023-24.The decrease In median remuneration of employees 

induding WID/CFO inthe financial year 2023-24 is 7.37%. 
(lv). There were 21 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31,2024. 

(v}. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and other Employees. 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

REGISTERED OFFICE : 

7th K.M. Stone 

Barwala Road, Hisar—125 661 

VivekAggarwal SONU 

(Whole Time Director) { Director) 

Date 129th MAY ,2024 DIN- 67079208 DIN-09113260 

CIN : LUFLLSHR1993PLC032052 

Emuall : unitedtextilesitd@gmail.com 

(17)



GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE GFFICER/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

To 

The Board of Directors 

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

|, Vivek Aggarwal, Chief Financial Officer of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED certify that : 

| have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31™ March, 2024and to the best 
of our knowledge and belief : 

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 

that might be misleading. 

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing 

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

3.‘ To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year ended 31™ 

March, 2024 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct. 

4, | a¢eept responsibility for establishing and malntalning Internal controls for financial reporting and that we have 

evaluated the effectiveness of intemal control system of the Company pertalning to financial reporting and we have 

disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies In the design or operation of such Internal controls, If 

any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficlencies. 

5. | further certify that we have Indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee : 

a) There have been no Significant changes In Internal control over financial reporting system during the year. 

b} = There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year except for the changes disclosed 
in the notes to the financial statements, if any; and 

c)) ss There have been no instances of fraud, of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of 
the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over 
financial reporting. 

PLACE : HISAR Vivek Aggarwal 

Date : 25" MAY, 2024 (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON -DISQOUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuanto Regulation 34{3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) of the SEB! (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 

The Members of 
UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

7".M.Stone,Barwala Road, 
Hisar-125 001 (Haryana) 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forma, retums and disclosures received from the Directors of United 
Textiles LimitetiavingCINL17115HR1993PLC032004nd having registered officeat 7"K.M.StoneBarwala Road, Hisar-125 
001 (Haryana) (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me/us by the Company for the purpose of iseuing 

this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(3) of the Securities Exchange 
Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the verifications {including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mica.gov.in) as considered necessary 
and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the 

Directors on the Board of the Company as atated below for the Financial Year ending on 31%*twtarch, 
2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directora of 
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 
other Statutory. 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company 

il VIVEK AGGARWAL 07079208 19/04/2021 

B SONU 09113260 19/04/2021 

B AMIT BANSAL 08623244 13/11/2019 

i paNnoeer GARG 8622421 13/11/2019 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board js the 
reaponaibility of the management of the Company. Our reaponaibility ia to expreaa an opinion on 
these based on our verification. Thia certificate is neither an asaurance as to the future viability 
of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 

CS ANJU JAIN 

Place ‘HISAR Practicing Company Secretary 

Date :17/05/2024 ACS :11056 C.P. No: 2728 

UDIN Number : AO1LO56F000393522 
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To 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Members of UNITED TEXTILE LIMITED 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of UNITED TEXTILE LIMITED (“the 
Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss 
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement 
for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in 

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the [Indian Accounting 
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and its profit, total comprehensive 

income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of 
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant te our audit of the standalone Anancial statements 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical 
responsibilides in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained Js sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our opinion. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5) of the Act with 

respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of 

the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in Indla. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making Judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a 

true and falr view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Tn preparing the financial statements, mansgement is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operationa, 

or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is alao responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, indtyidually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
standalone financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(f) of the Act, we are also responsible for 

expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in 

place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by the management 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditer’s report to 

the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 

modify our opinfon. Gur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtalned up to the date of our 

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 

going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves falr presentation. 

Materfality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or 
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative 
factors In (1) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (I) to 
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencles in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards, 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2024 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
elrcumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 
of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. 

2. 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure ‘A’ a 
statement on the matters specified In the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of cur knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

0b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have bean kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books: 
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(c] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 
in agreement with the books of account; 

(dq) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

(2) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on record 
by the Board of Directors, nene of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to Annexure “B’. 

(2) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us: 

{, The Company does not have any pending Iltgations which would impact its financial position; 
fl. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including dertvative contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses; 
fil There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

by the Company; 

th) The managerial remuneration for the year ended 31st March, 2024 has been pald/ provided for by the 

Company to its directors In accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule ¥ to the Act 
(i) As per the management representation we report, 

i) ho funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the company to or in any other person(s) 
or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding that the 
intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
idendfied in any manner by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any 
Euarantes, security or the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries. 

fi) no funds have been received by the company from any person(s} or entities including foreign 
entities (‘Funding Parties”) with the understanding that such company shall whether, directly 
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by 
or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficlaries) or provide guarantee, security or the 
like on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries. 

(iit) Based on the audit procedures performed, we report that nothing has come to our notice that 
has caused us to believe that the representations given under sub-clause (1) and [if} by the 
Tuanagement contain any material misstatement. 

(j) No dividend has been paid by the company. 

(k) The Company, in Respect of financial year 2023-24, has ysed euch acconnting software for maintain its books 
of secount which hag a fexture of reeontmg audit trail (edit log) facility end the same has been operated 
throughout the year for all tremaaction’s recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been 
tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company sa per the statutory requirements for 
record retention. 

For N C Aggarwal & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 003273N 

G.K. Aggarwal 
{Partner} 
M. No. 086622 
Dated: 29% May, 2024 
Place: Hisar 
UDIN: 24086622BKAPDB3932Z 
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of UNITED TEXTILED LIMITED on the accounts 
for the year ended March 31, 2024) 

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) A major portion of the PPE has been physically verified by the Management in accordance with a 

phased programmed of verification once in three years adopted by the company. In our opinion, the 

frequency of the verification is reasonable having regard te the size of the company and the nature of its 
assets. To the best of our knowledge, no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. 

(c) The tide deeds of all the Immovable properties are held In the name of the Company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its PPE and Intangible assets during the year. Hence, the reporting 
requirement of Para 3{i}{d) of the order [s not applicable to the Company. 

(e)} 4s explained to us and as per the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have 

been initiated or are pending against the campany for holding any benami property under the Benari 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988. Hence, Para 3(1}{2) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

{a} As explained to us, the management during the year has physically verified inventories. In our opinien, 

the coverage and procedure of verification is appropriate. Ne discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate 

for each class of Inventory were noticed. 

(b) The company has been sanctioned and availed working capital limit but not in excess of five crores 

rupees, in aggregate, from Banks on the basis of security of current assets. Hence, the reporting requirement 

of para 3(i1D(b) of the order is not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion and According to the Information and the explanations given to us, the company has not made 

any Investment In, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances In the nature of 

loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, 

the provisions of Para 3{lII}{a-f} of the order are not applicable ta the company. 

The Company has not granted any loans or given any guarantee and security covered under Section 185 
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{fv} of the order are not 

applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

According to the information given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amount 

which are deemed to be deposits the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 or 

any other relevant provisions of the companies Act and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 

as amended from time to time. No order has been passed with respect to Section 73 to 76, by the Company 

Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other tribunal. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost records as specified 
by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 Is not 

applicable to the company. 

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employer’ state insarance, 
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of axcise, value added tax, cess and other statutory 
duea have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and there are no undisputed dues 
outstanding as at 31st March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to ua, there are no material statutory dues referred in 
aforesaid clause 7(a} which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 

In cur opinion and as per the information and explanations fumished to us, there are ne unrecorded 
transactions or transactions disclosed as incomes in ths tax assessments under the Incoms Tax Act. Hencs, the 
para 3(viii) of the order is not applicable to the Company. 
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9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

(a) In our opinion, on the basis of booka and records examined by us and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or other borrowing and payment 
of interest to any lender. Hence, the para 3(ix) of the order ia not applicable to the Company. 
(Bln our opinion, and as per the information and explanation furnished to us, the Company is not = wilful 

(e)In our opinion and as per the information and explanation furnished to ua, the tenm loan availed were 
utilized for the purpose for which the loan were taken. 
(ad) On the basia of books and recorda examined by us, the fumds raised on short term basis haa not been 
utilized for long term purposes. 

(e) There is no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the company. Hence, Para 3(ixie)} of the order is not 
applicable to company. 

(f) There Is no subsidiary, associate or Jolnt venture of the company. Hence, Para 3{bdif} of the order 

Is not applicable to company. 

{a) The Company has not raised any money by way of Inttlal public offer or further public offer or debt 

Instruments. Hence, the para 3{x) of the order Is not applicable to the Company. 
(6) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of therecorda of 
the Company, the Company has not mads any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
convertible debenturea (folly, parthy or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, provisions of 
clause 3 (xiv) of the Onder are not applicable to the Company. 

(a) Accarding to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the Management and 

based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and In accordance with generally 

accepted auditing practices In Indla, we have been Informed that no case of frauds by the Company or on the 

Company has been noticed or reported by the Company. 

{b)As Informed to us and as per the Information and explanation furnished to us, there was no report In 

prescribed form ADT-4 under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Companies Act,2013 required to be filed. 

Hence, the reporting para 3(xi}{b) of the order is not applicable ta the Company. 

{c) No whistle blower complaints were received by the Company. Hence, the reporting para 3(xiMc) of the order 
is not applicable to the Company 

The company is net a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of dause 3 {xii} of the Order are not 

applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in 

camplilance with section 177 and section 188 of the Act, and where applicable the detalls have been disclosed 

In the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accountingstandards. 

In our opinion and as per the Information and explanation Furnished to us, the company has Intermal audit 

system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. The Report of the internal auditor furnished 

for the perlod was considered In framing the opinion. 

The Company has not entered Inte any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with 

him as covered under Sectlon 192 of the Campanles Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 {xv) of the 

Order are not applicable to the Company. 

{a} According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company Is not required to be 

registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of Indla Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 

3 Ged) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(b) In our opinion and as explained to us by the management, the Company has net conducted = any 
Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valld certificate of registration from 

Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of Indla Act, 1934. 

(c) In our opinion and as per the information and explanation finished to us, the Company is not a 
Core Inveriment Company (CIC) aa defined in the regulation made by the Reeerve Hank of India. 
Hence, the reporting para 3(xvi\(c} and (d) of the order ia not applicable to the Company. 

17. The Company has not incurred cash losa during the current yeer and in the immediately preceding 
financial year. 

18. There was n0 resignation of the statutory auditor during the year. Hence, the reporting para 3(xvili) of the 
order is not applicable to the Company. 
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n eiuey aad exported dives of realization of fleancial assets and resmant of financial iinblittien, other 
information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors 
and management plan no material uncertainty cxista as on the date of the andit report that company is 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance ahest as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

20. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to incurred any 
expenses Under Corporatize Social Responsibility (CSR) during the year. Hence, Para 3(xx} of the 
order is not applicable to the company. 

21, There is no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the Company, Therefore, the para with respect to 
qualifications or adverse remark by the respective Auditor in the separate Companies (Auditor's 
Report} Order (CARO} of the companies included in the consclidated financial statements in, the 
reporting para 30Gxxi1) of the order is not applicable te the Company. 

For N C Aggarwal & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 003273N 

G.K. Aggarwal 
(Partner) 
M. No. 086622 
Dated: 29% May, 2024 
Place: Hisar 
UDIN: 24086622BKAPDE3932 

ANNEXIIRE-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Referred to in paragraph 2(f} ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our Independent Auditor's 
Report to the members of the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of UNITED TEXTILE LIMITED (“the 
Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the 
year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting fthe “Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate [nternal financial controls that 
ware operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its businass, including adherence to 
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013.(The “Act” or the "Companies Act”). 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on cur audit We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, , both issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls aver financial reporting was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures te obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial contre! over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purpeses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over 

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 

Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; 

and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of wnauthorized acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 

of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to errer or fraud may 

occur and net be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future perlods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 

March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI. 

For N C Aggarwal & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 003273N 

GK. Aggarwal 
(Partner) 
M. No. 086622 
Dated: 29 May, 2024 

Place: Hisar 

UDIN: 24086622BKAPDB3932 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024 

CIN No. L17115HR1993PL0032082 ~ {Rs In Lakhs) 

Particulars Note 
No As at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

L | ASSETS 
(1) [Non-current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 1488.01 1,370.71 
(b) Capital Work In progress - 0,82 

(c)Financial Assets 
(2) Other Financial Assets z 26.43 49.31 

(id) Other Non Current Asrets 3 - 190.85] 

(2) [Current assets 
(a) Inventories 4 S506.56 286.59 
(b) Financial Assets 

@) Trade Receivables 5 53.48 186,69) 

Gi} Cash and cash equivalents 6 638 11.07 
Gii) Other Financial Assetu 7 131.06 - 

(c) Current Tax Aasets (Net) g 0.87 Lil 
3 204.49 178.10] 

241729 2,269.65 
. JEQUITY AND LIABILTMES 

(1) [Sharsholdera’ Funds 

(a) Equity Share capital 10 300.00 ed | 
(b) Other Equity TAT AL 745.88 

@) [Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
Gi} Borrewings 11 4233.01 302.19 

tb} Provisions 12 3.71 4.61 

() Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 13 9,99 TFT 

(dl) Other Non Current Liahilities 14 6.53 6.53] 

@ Vee lablitdes 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

G) Borrowings 15 672.70 557.20 
(ii) Trade payables 16 

- Micro and Small Enterprises BS.B8 - 

- Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 134,32 127,17 
(iii) Other financial liabilities 7 26.67 17.50 

[(b) Current Tax Lishilitica (Net} 
(c) Other Current Liabilities 1B 2.02 0.93 

(OProvisions 13 0.05 0.07 

[TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2417.20 2,269.04 

Significant Accounting Policies And Notes to The Financial Statements 28 

VIVEK AGGARWAL 
For ALC. Aggarwal & Co, time Di ) 

Finm Registratim No. 003273N DIN No:07079208 

Qk Aggewal 

Nena psn SONU AGGARWAL 

Place : New Deihi (Director) 
Died : 29h Mary, 2024 DIN No:09113260 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31, 2024 

_ (Rs In Lakhs) 
Particulars Note 

No. Year Ended YearEnded Marc 

March 31, 2024 31, 2023 

incomes: 
q@ IR from operations 20 1,332.51 1,652.88 

() [Other income 21 4.01 5.85 

(lit) [Total Revenue (HII) 1,496.54] 1,658.73] 

av) lexuenses: 
Consumption of Material 22 914.36 953.50 

Purchase of Stock in Trade (finished) 7.351 67,52 
Changes in Inventories of finished goods, work m progress 23 (74,52) (37.33) 
and Stock-in-trada 
Employee benefits expence 24 62.31 59.81 

Finance costs 25 64.10 40.44 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 125.92 112.13 

Other expenses 27 

Manufacturing Expenses 203.47 434.65 

Office and Administration Expenses 28.71 20.03 

Selling end distribution expenses 0.54 O51 

_Miscell Exp 1.88] 3.38 
Tetal Expenses 1334.12 1654.63 

(4) [Profit before tax (IL-TV) 240 4.16 

(VI) [Tax expenses: 

{1} Current tax 0.00 

(2) Deferred tax 1.88 1.07 
Tetal Tax Expense 1.88 1.07 

(VID [Profit for the year after tax (V-VD 0.52 3.04 
Other Comprehensive Income 

A (i) Iterns that will not be reclassified to 
profit or loss 

(a}Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans 1.35 2.00 

Income tax effect on above (0.34)] (0.50) 

(jEquity Instruments through Other Compreheasive 
Tncome(Gain on Fair valuation of Long Tenn Investment} 

Income tax effect on shove 

Total Other Comprehensive Income 1.01 1.50 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1.53 4.53 

(VID) [Earnings per equity share of face value of Ra, 10/- each, 

(1) Basic 0.02) 0.10 
(2) Diluted 0.02] 0.10 

Significant Accounting Policies And Notes to The Financial Statements 28 

VIVEK AGGARWAL 
For ALC. Aggarwal & Co, . . 

Finn Registration No. O08273N DIN No:07079208 

Qk Aggewal 
Pastner MLNo, 086622 SONU AGGARWAL 

Mace : New Teeth! (Director) 

Dated : 29th May, 2024 DIN No:09113260 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part Of Balance Sheet And Statement of Profit & Loss 

DESCRIPTION A at 
March 31, 2024 

2 [Other Non Current Financial Assets 
Fixed Deposits with Banks (with remaining maturity of more 

Ag at 
March 31, 2023 

than 12 months)* 12.96 34.54 

[Security Depostis 1347 14,57 

|Totel Other Non Current Financial Assets 20.43 49.51 

"Piedge wih Goverment Auihonies 

DESCRIPTION Ag ot As at 
March 31, 2024 

3 [Other Non Current Assets 

Capital Advances 

Total Other Non Current Assets - 190.85] 

DESCRIPTION Asut As at 
March 34, 2024 March 31, 2023 

4 [Inventories 
Rew Materials 309.02 184.40 

Work. in Progress 10.30 9.60 

Finished Goods 106.31 31.96 

Store end Spares 56.53 36.08 
Scrap 23.50 24.95 
[Total inventories 506.56 208.00] 

DESCRIPTION ‘As at Aa at 
March 34, 2024 March 31, 2023 

5 [Trade Recelvables 

Unaccured, Considered good 53.48 180.69 

Total Trads Recolveblos 53.46 100.68 

DESCRIPTION Aw at Aa at 
March 31, 2024 

6 [Cash and Gash Equivalent 

(Cagh on Hand 5.08 16.06] 

{Balances with Banks 134 1.01 

Total Cash and Gash Equivalent o.38 11.07 

As ot 

7 [Gther Current Financlal Assotea 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Interest Receivable 0.06 - 
Other Eecetyabie* 131.80 - 

_ Other Financial Assets 131.06] = 
“including dein Recolvabia, 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part Of Balance Sheet And Statement of Profit & Loss 

DESCRIPTION As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

@ [Current Tax Assots 

Advance Tax (Net of Provision) 0.87 1.11 

Total Current Tax Assets 087] 1.117 

DESCRIPTION As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

9 [Other Current Assets 

Prepaid Expenses 0.56 6.95 

(Other Receivables * 156.01 106.50 

Advance to Suppliers 27.52 56.65 

[Govemment Grant Receivable 20.00 26.00 

Total Other Current Assets 204,49 176.10) 

“other receivable includes GST reccivahics Seka tex etc. 

Rs Intakhs 
DESCRIPTION As at As at 

10 [SHARE CAPITAL 

(a) [AUTHORISED CAPITAL 
32,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

325.00 325.00 

325.00] 325.00] 
(b) JISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 

30,00,000 Equity Shares of Ra. 10/- Each 300.00 306.00 

fe) [RECONCILIATION OF THE NUMBER OF SHARES 

OUTSTANDING AT THE BEGINNING AND AT THE END OF THE 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the your 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 

|Sharea outstanding at the end of the year 3,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 

_{d)_ Detalls of Shareholding more than 5% shares In the company 

| % of shareholding 4 &.No|Namo of shareholders lon 31.03.2024 

1 |Manay . 6.11 

2 |RITVIKGOvAL 5.74 

3 |CHHOTALAL RAMIIBHA! BHANDERI 5.01 

(@) [Aggreget@umbercf banussharedssusdsharessusder consideratiootherthenceshand 

shares bought back during the parted of fiva years Immediately preceding the rapartl 
NIL NIL 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part Of Balance Sheet And Statement of Profit & Loss 

ff) [Number of Share Hold by Promoter at the and of Year Number of % Changa During 
inal Name of Promolnr Share Hold | at shares Feld to The Year 

1 |AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL 17,200.00 057 - 
2 |ANAND KUMAR AGARWAL 100,00 0.00 - 

3 ANIL GUPTA 2,500.00 08 - 
4 ARUN KUMAR AGGARWAL 100,00 ano - 

5 |ASHOK KUMAR AGARWAL 5,700.00 alg - 
6 |DONUSH SIANGSHAI 49,500.00 1.65 - 
7 |GAURI SHANKER AGGARWAL 2,500.00 0.08 - 
8 |GOPAL AGGARWAL 2,500.00 ane - 
9 [HANSA BAMALIA 2.500.000 0.08 - 
10 |LENENCY ROSE 9.500.000 032 - 
11 [MP GUPTA 10,000.00 033 - 
12 |MEERA BELL DHKAR 5,500.00 0.18 - 
13 |NEBELLROSE DKHAR 9,300.00 031 - 
14. |PREMLATA AGGARWAL 2,500.00 0.08 - 
15 [RAJESH KUMAR JINDAL 2,500.00 0.08 - 
16 [SANGITA GUPTA 2,500.00 0.08 - 
17 | SHALINI AGGARWAL 100.00 0.00 - 
18 |SHIV KUMAR AGARWAL 100.00 0.00 - 
19 [SITA AGGARWAL 2,500.00 0.08 - 
20 |SUMIT AGARWAL 450.00 0.02 - 
21 [SUSHIL KUMAR AGARWAL 2,600.00 0.09 - 
22 [VIVEK AGGARWAL 807,933.00 26.93 - 
2a [SONU AGGARWAL 99,321.00 331 66.50% 

DESCRIPTION ‘As at ‘As at 
March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 

10 |RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Surplus In Statement of Profit and Lose 
Proft/ {Loas) Brought Forward 745.88 74134 
|Add:- Profit after tnx tranaferred from Statement of Profit and Loas 153 4.54 
Total Reserves and Surplus TATAM 748.88] 

DESCRIPTION March's, 2024 Merch, 2023 

11 [Non Current Borrowings 

Secured Long Term Borrowings 
‘Term Loan From Bank againat Machinary* 404.05 493.32 
Loan for Vehicle 18.96 18.87 

Total Non Currant Borremings 423.01| 502.19} 
“Machinery loan IS secured by way of hypothecation of Fixed Assgts of the company. The raiy of interest an machinery ap af the ead of the year wes in 
range of 97% io 12%.



GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part Of Balance Sheet And Statement of Profit & Loss 

Loan : Repeyable os th 

Machinery Term Vehlele Loan 
Financial Your Loam 

2025-26 a.m 9.67 

2026-27 $6.42 $25 

2027-28 105.54 - 

2028-25 61.10 - 

2029-40 28.82 - 

After -2030 4.08 - 

DESCRIPTION Asat Asat 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

12 [Neon Current Provisions 

Provision for employee benefits 

Gratuity 4.71 4.61 

Total Non Current Provisions a7 a1 

12 | DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 

Deferred Tax Liability 

Difference between Book and Tax Base Related to Fined Assats 11.67 18.37 

Totel Detened Tax Liability =A 11.87 18.37 

Deferred Tax Agneta 

a urdder Income Tax Act, 1961 1.68] 10.60) 

(Carred foronind Losses(Allownances 0.00 

Tote Deferred Tax Assets - 2 1.68 10.60 

[Net Deferred Tax Liabilities {4-6} o98 hi 

[Deferred Tax Linhilites (Net) ose 77 

Aa ot 
Maoh 31, 2024 

4 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABELUITIES 

Aa at 
Margh 31, 2023 

Unexpired Portion of G Grant (HPCG) 653 6.53) 

Total Other Current Lishiates 6.5 a3 | 

DESCRIPTION Ast As at 
March 31, 2024 March 34, 20245 

Current Borrowings 

A [Secured Short Term Borrowings 

Working Cupital Deruand Loan from Bank*(CC Limit) 398.72 400.04 

Tem Loan Frem hank againet fired deposit - - 

Cumrent Maturities of Long Tao deta 101.08 106.06 

B [Unsecured Short Term Borrowings 

[Loan ftom Director 172.50 51.10 

Tote Curent Borroednge a72.70 e5T.20 

*Working Capital Facility 1a secured by way of bypothecation af stock and hook debt of the Company nemely findhed good, ter material, work in 

yreogres, conmmmbk store aod sper, book debits, bill meqivebles and by wey of First charge in respert of other moyesble and immpyebk 

propectios of the Company. Working Cogital Facility ix repeyoble on demand any time during semcticn ure. 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part Of Balance Sheet And Statement of Profit & Loss 

DESCRIPTION An at Asat 
March 31, 2024 March 34, 2023 

16 | TRADE PAYABLES 

Des to Micro and Small enterprises 38.83] 0.00 

[Duea to other than Micro and Small enterprises 134.32 127.17 

Total Trade Payables 223.20 127.17 

DESCRIPTION ‘Anat As at 
March 31, 2024 

47 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Other linbilities* 26.67 17.50 

Total Other Current Financial Liabilities 26.67) 17.50) 

“other Hebilities include provision for expenses efo, 

DESCRIPTION As at Agat 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

18 |OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Statutory Dues Payable 2.02] 0.93 

Totel Other Current Liabilities 207 0.93 

DESCRIPTION As at Aa at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

19 |Current Provisions 

Provision for employee banefits 

Gratuity 0.05 0.07 

Total Current Provisions 0.05} O.oF 

DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 March 341, 2023 

20 |Gross Revenue from Cparation 

Salo of Product 

Sales from Operations 1332.50 1,652.72 

Other Operating Ravanue 

Hank Yam (btigetion Transfer - 0.16 

Total Gross Revenue from Operation 1,332.50] 1,852.88] 

 |SALES 

Manufactured Goods 

Cotton Yen 1,291.48 1,560.13 

Scrap 39.92 28.80 

Traded Goods 1.10 63.799 

Total Sales 1,332.50) 1,652.74 
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Notes Forming Part Of Balance Sheet And Statement of Profit & Loss 

GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part Of Balance Sheet And Statement of Profit & Loss 

DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

21 [Other Income 

Interest on Fined Deporite‘®ecurity Deposit 2.23 3.65 

Profit. Bele of Fixed Ararts 4,00 2,02 

Cash Dacomnt Reoeived 6.00 0.19 

Tntereat on income tex reflind G11 0.00 

Lisbilities Mo longer required written back 1.67 0.00 

Total Giver incor 401 5.65 

DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Ended 

zz [Consumption of Matenal 

| Runw Material Consumed 914.36 933.30 

Total Cost of Material Consumed 214.34 263.60 

DESCRIPTION Yaar Ended ‘Your Ended 

23 [Changes In Inventories of finished goods, work In progres: 
|Stock-In-trade 

Ls @ Stock 

Finished Chocda- Mann fis | 3196 2171 

Scrap 2455 146 

Work in Progresa oo 6.00 

Total ing Stock 66,50 29.17 

Gloaing Stock 

Findshed Chocxda- Manufh di 10631 41.396 

Scrap 23.41 2435 

Work in Progress 10.80 9.60 

Total Giosing Steck 141,02 66.50 

|ilncrease}Decresae In Stock {74.329 e733) 

DESCRIPTION Year Encied Your ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

24 [Employes Bonofits Expenses 

Salary and Wages 39,57 37.04 

Conbibutios to pioident and other file O98 1.62 

Staff Welfare Axpenses 1.76 1.15 

Teta Enalovyes Benefits Expaness az3f 30.64 

DESCRIPTION Yoar Ended YorrEnded 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

28 |Finance Expenses 

[| Interest on Term loan 26.37 12.20 

‘Interest on working Capital loan 35.28 23.92 

Other Interest 1.84 2.71 

Bank Chayee Qé1 1,61 

Total Finance Gost 64.19 40.48 

other Interest inchides imterest paid on TDS, GST .TCS and Vehicle Loan oto 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part Of Balance Sheet And Statement of Profit & Loss 

DESCRIPTION 
Year Ended Your Ended 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

26 |Depreciation and Amortisation 

(Deprecistion on Fixed Asucts 1252) 112.13 

Total Depreciation and Amortisation 128.94 112.13 

DESCRIPTION Year Ended Your Entad 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

27 |Other Expenses 

A [Manufacturing Expenses 

Power and Fuel 136.04 202.19 

Repairs te machinery 1.01 2.18] 

Repair & Mic. (Shed 4 Building} 16.01 5.49) 

‘Consumption of Stores aul Spare parts 40.12] 203.14 

[Packing Material 10,29 18,65 

Tatel Manufacturing Expenses 200.44 ang 

B [Office and Administration Expenses 

ETUrAnce 2.38] 2.03 

Legal cod Profierioniel 0.37) 173 

Postage and Telephone 1.62 0.45] 

Printing und Simtionary | 0,93 

Vebick Upkeep and Maintenance 3.70) 5.79) 

Auditor Remuneration 

For Certification 0.35) 035 

Audit Fess 0.45) ve 

Tex Audit Fee 0.10) 0.16 

[Fees and Subscription 1.43) 4.79 

Computer Mainigmence 0.84 0.54 

|Loss on sale of Fixed Asscts 12.85 0.00] 

Annual Listing Fees 3.56] 4321 

Travelling & Comrenence A‘c 0.00) 035] 

Total Office and Administration Expenses 2n74 20.03 

© |Seling and Distribution Expenses 

Advertisement and Publicity 0.54) O51 

Total Total Selling and CHetribution Expenses 0.54 0.64 

D |Mipcellansous Expenses 

Mincellansons Expennea 1.88] 4.38) 

Total Miscellaneous Expeness 1.89 aq 
| 

Total Other Expenses (A*B+G+D) 734.60] 458.57 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes of Financial Statement 
Note no-28 
1. Corporate and General Information 

United Textiles Limited {"UTL}” or ("the Company} Is domiciled and Incorporated In India. The Company Is engaged In the 

business of manufacturing of cotton yarn. 

Zz. Basis of preparation 

The finanelal statements have been prepared complying In all material respects with the Indlan Accounting Standards (Ind 

45) notifled under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts} 
Rule 2015. The flnanelal statements comply with IND AS notifled by Ministry of Company Affairs ("MCA"). The Company has 

consistently applied the accounting policies used in the preparation for all periods presented. 

The significant accounting policies used in preparing the financial statements are set out in Note no.3 of the Notes to the 

Financial Statements. 

Ministry of Corporate Affalrs ("MCA") through a notification dated March 24, 2021, amended Division Il of Schedule Ill of 

the Companies Act, 2013. These amendments are applicable for the reporting perlod beginning on or after April 1, 2021. 

The amendment encompasses significant additional disdosure requirements and Includes certain changes to the existing 

disclosures. The Company has applied and incorporated the requirements of amended Division Il af Schedule Ill of the 

Companies Act, 2013 while preparing these standalone financial statements based on available information including 

exposure draft of revised guidance note on Division II- Ind AS schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013 issued by the 

corporate laws & corporate governance committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountants India {ICAI}. 

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make est] mates and assumptions. Actual results could 

vary from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-golng basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognised In the period In which the estimates are revised If the revision effects only that perlod 

or in the peried of the revision and future perlods if the revision affects both current and future years (refer Note no.4 on 

critical accounting estimates, assumptions and Judgements). 

3.0 Significant Accounting Policies 

3.1 Basis of Measurement 

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost convention except following 

which have been measured at fair value: 

e = Certaln financial assets and llabilities except borrowings carried at amortised cost, 

e defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at falr value, 

e Land under Property, plant and equipment on transition to IND AS 

3.2 Property, Plant and Equipment 

a} Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
losses, if any. 

Subsequent costs are Included In the assets carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only 

when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of 

the item can be measured reliably. 
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b} Depreciation Is provided on Written down Value Method over the remaining useful Ife of the assets In the manner 

prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

c) The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the 

difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and Is recognised In the Statement of Proftt 

and Loss on the date of disposal or retirement. 

3.3 Intangible Assets 

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised: 

a} when the Company controls the asset, 

b} it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and 

c) the cost of the asset can be reliably measured. 

3.4 Impalrment of non-current assets 

An asset is considered as Impalred when at the date of Balance Sheet there are indications of Impairment and the carrying 

amount of the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs exceeds Its recoverable 

amount (i.e. the higher of the net asset selling price and value in use). The carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable 

amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The impairment loss 

recognized in the prior accounting perlod |s reversed if there has been a change In the estimate of recoverable amount. 

Post Impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over Its remaining useful life. 

3.5 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents includes Cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly 

liquid investments with original maturities of three months or lass that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash 

and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash 

commitments. 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short term deposits, as 

defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash 

management. 

3.6 Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap, which is valued at net realizable value. Net 

realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the 

estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of Inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cast of conversion and 

other costs Incurred In bringing the Inventorles to thelr respective present location and condition. Cost ls computed on the 

weighted average basis. 

3.7 Employee benefits 

a) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense In the Statement of Proflt and Loss of the year In which the 

related services are rendered. 

b} Leave encashment being a short term benefit Is accounted for using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on the basis of 

actuarial valuations carted out by third party actuarles at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses arising from 

experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to profit and loss in the period in 

which they arise. 
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c) Contribution to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan, ls made In accordance with the statute, and Is recognised as 

an expense in the year in which employees have rendered services. 

d) The cost of providing gratuity, a defined benefit plans, is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on the 

basis of actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarlal galns and losses 

arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to Other Comprehensive 

Income In the perlod In which they arse. Other costs are accounted in statement of profit and loss. 

3.8 Forelgn currency reinstatement and translation 

(a) Functional and presentation currency 

The finandal statements have been presented In Indian Rupees ,which Is the Company's funetional and presentation 

currency. 

(b) = Transactions and balances 

The Company does not have any foreign currency transactions and therefore, exchange risk including foreign currency 

sensitivity Is not applicable. 

3.9 Financlal instruments — initial recognition, subsequent measurement and impairment 

A financial instrurnent is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity 

Instrument of another entity. Financial assets and Ifabillties are Initially measured at falr value. Transaction cost that are 

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities (Other than financial assets and 

financial |lablitles at falr value through profft and loss account } are added to or deducted from falr value measured initial 

recognition of financial asset or financial liability. 

Finanelal Assets and I[abllitles are measured at amortised cost or falr value through Other Comprehensive Income or falr 

value through Profit or Loss, depending on its business model for managing those financial assets and liabilities and the 

assets and Ilabllitles contractual cash flow characteristics. 

Financial Assets at amortised cost 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose 

objective is to hold these assets to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise 

on specified dates te cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest amount outstanding. 

Financial Assets at falr value through other comprehensive Income 

Financial assets are measured at falr value through other comprehensive Income if these financial assets are held within a 

business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flaws on specified dates that are solely payments 

of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding and selling financial assets. 

Financial assets at falr value through profit or loss 

Flnanelal assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless It is measured at amortised cost or at falr value 

through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition of 

financial assets and liability at falr value thorough profit or loss are immediately recognised In profit or loss. 

(40)



GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities including interest bearing loans and borrowlngs and trade payables are subsequently measured at 

amortised cost using the effective interest rate method {EIR} except those designated in an effective hedging relationship. 

Amortised cost Is calculated by taking Into account any discount or premlum on acquisition and fee or costs that are an 

integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

3.10 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a 

substantial period of Hime to get ready for Its Intended use are capitalized (net of Income on temporarily deplayment of 

funds) as part of the cost of such assets .Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in 

connection with the borrowing of funds. 

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for 

capltallzation is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization rate Is the 

welghted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are outstanding during the 

period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing 

costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost Incurred during that perlod. 

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. 

3.11 Taxation 

Income tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax (including MAT}. Tax is recognised in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss, axcept to the extent that It relates to Items recognised directly In equity or other comprehensive income, In 

such cases the tax Is also recognised directly In equity or In other comprehensive Income. Any subsequent change In direct 

tax on items initially recognised in equity or other comprehensive income is also recognised in equity or other 

comprehensive income, such change could be for change in tax rate. 

Current tax provision Is computed for Income calculated after considering allowances and exemptions under the provisions 

of the applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net. 

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying arnounts of assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet and 

the corresponding tax bases used In the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Ilabllity method. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are generally 

recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to the extent that it is 

probable that future taxable profits will be avallable against which those deductible temporary differences, carry forward 

tax losses and allowances can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the applicable tax rates. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that It Is no 

longer probable that sufficlent taxable profits will be avallable agalnst which the temporary differences can be utilised. 

Minimum Altemative Tax (MAT) 1s applicable to the Company. Credit of MAT Is recognised as an asset only when and to the 

extent there Is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal Income tax during the spectfiled perlad, I.e., the 

period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be 

recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the profit and lossaccount and shown as MAT credit 

entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT 

credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence ta the effect that the Company will pay normal 

intome tax during the specified period. 
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3.12 Revenue recognition and other income 

Sale of Goods 

Revenue Is recognized at the falr value of consideration recelved or recelvable and represents the net Involce value of 

goods supplied ta third parties after deducting discounts, volume rebates and outgolng sales tax and are recognized elther 

on delivery or on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods. Material returned/ rejected is 

accounted for in the year of return/ rejection. 

Interest 

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into acecunt the amount outstanding and the rate 

applicable. 

3.13 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable te equity shareholders 

{after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the year. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they 

were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 

shareholders and the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all 

dilutive potential equity shares, If any. 

3.14 Prowisions and contingancles 

Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, It Is 

probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are 

discounted using equivalent period government securities interest rate. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to 

reflect the current best estimate. 

Contingencies 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will 

be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 

control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where It Is either not probable that an outflow 

of resources will be required to settle or a rellable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent 

Hablilty Is disclosed In the Notes to the Financlal Statements. Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the 

reallsation of Income Is virtually certain, then the related asset Is no longer a contingent asset, but It Is recognised as an 

asset. 
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4.15 Leases 

The Company assesses whether a contract Is or contains a lease, at Inception of a contract. A contract Is, or contalns, a 

lease if the contract conveys the right te control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for 

consideration. 

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an Identifled asset, the Company assesses whether: 

() the contract involves the use of an identifled asset 

(i the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the 

lease and 

(iti) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding 

lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short 

term leases} and leases of low value assets. For these short term and leases of low value assets, the Company recognises 

the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

And in case entity is lessor, tt Identifles whether the lease is defined as finance or operating lease as per the criteria given In 

Ind As 116. 

In case of Operating lease, an entity recognises lease payment as Income on stralght line basis 

In case of Finance lease, an entity initial measurement 

ti) derecognises the carrying amount of underlying assets 

(ll) recognise the net Investment In lease 

(ili} recognise profit and loss on selling profit or selling loss 

and on subsequent measurement, entity recognises finance income over the lease perlod and reduces the net investment 

in the lease for lease payment received and recognise income from any variable lease payments and recognises any 

Impalrment of the net Investment In the lease 

3.16 Current /non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities In statement of financial position based on current/non -current classification. 

The Company has presented non-current assets and current assets before equity, non-current Ilabliities and current 

llabilities in accordance with Schedule Ill, Division II of Companies Act, 2013 notified by MCA. 

An asset Is classified as current when It Is: 

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed [n normal operating cycle, 

b) Held primanily for the purpose of trading, 

c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, ar 

d} Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from belng exchanged or used to settle a Ilability for at least twelve 

months after the reporting perlod. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is classified as current when: 

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle, 

b) It Is held primarily for the purpose of trading, 

c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
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d) There Is no unconditienal right to defer the settlement of the liability far at least twelve months after the reporting 

period. 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

The operating cycle Is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and thelr reallsation in cash or cash 

equivalents. 

Deferred tax assets and Ilabilltles are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

3.17 Recent accounting pronouncements: 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {"MCA") notifles new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies 

{Indian Accounting Standard} Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified 

any New Standard or amendments to the existing standard applicable to Company. 

4, Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and Judgaments 

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policles, management has made the following estimates,assumptions 

and judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statement: 

(a) Allowance for uncollected accounts recelvable and advances 

Trade recelvables de not carry any Interest and are stated at thelr normal value as reduced by ap propriate allowances for 

estimated irrecoverable arnounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems them not te be 

collectible. 

(b) Income taxes 

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax assets and liabilities. 

The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assets. The factors used in estimates 

may differ from actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the financial 

statements. 

{c]) Contingencies 

Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of 

contingencles/claim/litigations against the Company as It is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with 

accuracy. 

5. Financial risk management 

Financial risk factors 

The Company’s principal financial llabllides, comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these 

financelal llabilitles ls to manage finances for the Company's operations, The Company has short term current Investments 

only. The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: 

1) Market risk 

Market risk Is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes In 

market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other risk which is equity 

price risk and commodity risk.The Company is not exposed to the aforesaid risk as the Company does not have any 

transactions In foreign currency and its borrowings accounted for on account of preference capital is at fixed rate of 

Interest. 
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if} Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, 

leading to a financial loss. 

ili} Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk Is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet Its present and future cash and collateral obligations 

without Incurring unacceptable losses. 

The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to 

minimise potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance. 

Market Risk 
The sensitivity analysis excludes the Impact of movements In market variables on the carrying value of post-employment 

benefit obligations provisions and on the non-financial assets and llabllities. The sensitlvity of the relevant Statement of 

Profit and Loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. The Company's activities expose it 

to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. 

However, such effect Is not material. 

fa) Interest rate risk and sensitivity 

The Comapny's exposure to the risk of changes In market Interest rates relates primarily to the 

Company's long term debt obligations with floating interest rates, any changes in the Interest rate 

environment may impact future cost of borrowing. 

With all other variables held constant, the following table demonstrates the impact of borrowing cost 

on floating rate portion of loans and borrowings. 

{Amount In Lakhs) 

Effect on profit befora | Effect on profit before tax 

tax For the Year ended For the Year ended 31 

Interest rate Increase/Decrease In basis 31 March 2024 March 2023 
sensitivity polnts 

+50 4.61 -5.40 
INR 

-50 +4.61 5.40 

Interest rate & currency of borrowings 

The below table demonstrate the borrowing of fixed and floating rate of interest: 

{Amount In Lakhs) 

Floatl Perticulars Total vate Fixed rate Weighted 

Borrowing | Borrowing | borrowing Average rate 

INR 1695.70 922.80 172.3 8.81% 

Total as on March 31, 2024 1095.70 922.80 172.9 

INR 1659.40 1008.30 51,10 TALS 

Total as on March 31, 2023 1059.40 1008.30 51.10 
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Credit risk 
The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, 

including depostts with banks and financial institutions and other financial instrurnents. 

== Trade Recelvables 

The Company extends credit to customers In normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as credit track 

record in the market and past dealings for extension of credit to customers. The Company monitors the payment track record 

of the customers. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The Company evaluates the concentration of 

risk with respect to trade recelvables as low, as Its customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries and operate in 

largely Independent markets. 

The agelng of trade recelvable Is as below: As at 31.03.2024 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars 

Not Due 6 1-2 2-3 | More | Total 
years | years | thang 

6 months | -1 year 

(@) Undisputed Trade receivables 
38.54 

- considered good 2.12 40.66 
- which have significant inerease in credit - 

risk - - - - - - 
- credit impaired 

Gi) Disputed Trade Receivables 

- considered good - - - - - 

- which have significant increase in credit 
risk 12.82 12.82 

- credit impaired 

As at 31.03.2023 

Particulars 

Not Duc 1-2 |2| More Total 
years | 3 | thang 

6 y | years 
Less month e 

than 6 S-1 a 
months | year rs 

i) Undisputed Trade receivables 

- considered good 107.24 -| 3066] - 27.36 165.26 
= which have significant increase in credit - 

Tisk - - -| - - - 

- credit impaired 

Gi) Disputed Trade Receivables 

- considered good - - - -| - 15.43 15.43 
- which have significant increase in credit 

tisk 

- credit impaired 
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Liquidity risk 

The Company's objective Is to malntaln optimum levels of liquidity to meet Its cash and collateral requirements.. In case of 

temporary short fall In llquidity ta repay the bank borrowIng/operational short fall , the company uses mix of capital 

Infusion and borrow!lng frem its holding company. However, the company envisage that such shert fall Is temporary and 

the company would generate sufficient cash flaws as per approved projections. 

The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards non-derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity based 

on the remaining period at the balance sheet to the contractual maturity date. 

i as on 31st March 2024 

Particulars pence demend <6 months 6-12 > 1 years Total 
months yea 

Interest bearing borrowings 9227.81 398.72 §1.01 50.07 423.01 922.81 

Interest free borrowings 172.90 172.9 - - - 172.90 

Trade payable 223.20 223.20 - - - 223.20 

Other liabilities 26.67 26.67 - - - 26.67 

Total 1345.58 821,49 51.01 50,07 423.01 1345.58 

as on 31st March 2023 
Carrying On 

Particulars 6-12 Total 
Amount demand = <6 months months > 1 years 

Interest bearing borrowings 1008.30 400.04 46.33 59.74 502.19 1008.30 

Interest free borrowings 51.10 51.10 - - - 51.10 
Trade payable 127.17 127.17 - - - 127.17 
Other Ilabilities 17.50 17.50 - - - 17.50 

Total 1204.07 595.81 46.33 59.74 502.19 1204.07 

The Company is required to maintain ratios {including total debt to EBITDA / net worth, EBITDA to gross interest, debt 

service coverage ratio and secured coverage ratio) as mentioned in the loan agreements at specified levels. In the event of 

failure to meet any of these ratios these loans become callable at the option of lenders, except where exemption is 

provided by lender. 

Capltal risk management 

The Company alm to manage Its capital efficlently so as to safeguard Its ability to continue as a golng concern and to 

optimise returns to our shareholders. 20 

The capital structure of the Company Is based on management's Judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements In 

order to meet Its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capital In proportion to nsk and manage the 

capital structure In light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to 

maintaln ar adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends pald to shareholders, return 

capital to shareholders or issue new shares. 
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The Company’s policy Is to malntaln a stable and strong capltal structure with a focus on total equity so as to malntaln 

Investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustaln future development and growth of Its business. The Company will 

take appropriate steps In order te malntaln, or If necessary adjust, Its capital structure. 

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which Is net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as 

loans and borrowlngs less cash and cash equivalents. 

The Gearing ratio for F¥ 2023-24 and 2022-23 is an under: 

Particulars As of March 31, 2024 As of March 31, 2023 

Loans and borrowings 1095.70 1059.39 

Less: cash and cash equivalents 6.38 11.07 

Net debt 

1089.32 1048.32 

Equity 1047.41 1045.88 

Total capital 2136.73 2094.2 

Gearing ratio 50.98% 50.06% 

6. Fair value of financial assets and llabillties 

Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments that 

are recognised in the financlal statements. 

{Amount In lakhs} 

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 

Particulars omying Fair amount omens Fair Value 

Financial assets designated at amortised cost 

Fixed deposits with banks 12.55 12.595 34,54 34.54 

Cash and bank balances 6.38 6.38 11.07 11.07 

Trade and other recelvables 53.48 53.48 180.69 180.69 

Other fInanclal assets 157.49 157.49 49,51 49.51 

230.03 230.03 275.81 275.81 

Financial liabilities designated at amortised cost 

Borrowlngs 1095.7 1095.7 1059.40 1059.40 

Trade & other payables 223.2 223.2 127.17 127.17 

Other financial liabilities 26.67 26.67 17.50 17.50 

1345.57 1345.57 1204.07 1204.07 
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Falr Value hierarchy 

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned above. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction bet ween 

market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement Is based on the presumption that the 

transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

Falr values are categorised Into different levels In a falr value hierarchy based on the Inputs used [n the valuation 

techniques as follows: 

® Level 1: Quoted prices/NAV for Identical Instruments in an active market; 

® Level 2: Directly or Indirectly observable market Inputs, other than Level 1 Inputs; and 

© Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data. 

For assets and liabilities which are measured at falr value as at Balance Sheet date, the classification of fair 

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. If the 

inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a Iiability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the 

falr value measurement Is categorised In Its entirety In the same level of the falr value hlerarchy as the lowest level Input 

that is significant to the entire measurement. The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy 

at the end of the reporting period during which the change has occurred. 

Fair value hierarchy 

The followlng table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company’s asset and liabilities, grouped Into Level 1 

to Level 2 as described below: 

Assets / Liabilities for which falr value Is disclosed 

{Amount In Lakhs) 

As at March 31, 2024 
Particula ascumrs Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Financlal llablities 

Borrowings 1095.7 

Other financial liabilities 26.67 

As at March 31, 2023 
Particula acu Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 1059.4 

Other financial liabilities 17.50 

Ourlng the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, there were na transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value 
measurements, and no transfer Into and out of Level 3 falr value measurements. 

Following table describes the valuation techniques used and key inputs to valuation for level 2 
March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 respectively: 
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a) Assets / Wiabllitles for which falr value Is disclosed 

Particulars Fair value hierarchy | Valuation technique Inputs used 

Ainancial llabllites 

Other borrowlngs- fixed rate Level 2 Discounted Cash Flow |Prevalling Interest rates In 

market, Future payouts 

Other financial llablllties Level 2 Discounted Cash Flow |Prevalling Interest rates to 

discount future cash flows 

7. Segment information 

Information about primary segment 

Company operates in a Single Primary Segment (Business Segment } ie. Cotton Yarn. 

Information about Geographical Segment — Secondary 
The Company's operations are located In India. The Management has not Identifled any geographical segment. 

3. Income tax expense [Amount In Lakhs) 

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Current tax - 

Deferred tax liabllity/{Asset} 

- Relating to origination & reversal of temporary differences 1.88 1.07 

- Relating to change in tax rate - 

Tax expense attributable te current year’s profit 1.58 1.07 

Adjustments in respect of Income Tax of previous year 

- Current Tax - 

- Deferred Tax - 

Total Tax expense 1.88 1.07 

Deferred Tax on OCI 

Tax on Re-measurement gains {losses) on defined 
benefit plans 

0.33 0.50 

2.21 157 

Effective Tax Reconciliation 

A reconciliation of the theoretical income tax expense / {benefit} applicable to the profit / {loss} before income tax at the 
statutory tax rate In India to the Income tax expense / { benefit) at the Company's effective tax rate Is as follows: 

For the year ended March For the year ended 
$.No | Description 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Net Loss (Income) before taxes 2.40 4,10 
Enacted tax rates for parent company 25.168% 25.168% 

Computed tax Income (expense) 0.60 1.03 

Increase/ (reduction) In taxes on account of: - - 
Amount on which no deferred tax created and change 

1 (| Intax rate (Net of disallowance) - - 
2 Deferred tax of Previous years 1.28 0.04 

3 Previous year taxation 

Income tax expanse reported 1.38 1.07 
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9. Deferred income tax 

The Analysis of Deferred Tax Income/Expenses is as follows: 

{Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 

Book Base and Tax Base of Fixed Assets 11.67 18.37 

{Disallowance}/ Allowance (Net) Under Income Tax Act {1.68} (10.55) 

Total §.99 7.78 

10. Retirement benefit obligations 

10.1. Expense recognised for Defined Contribution plan 

{Amount in 

Lakhs} 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Company's contribution to provident fund 0.73 1.05 

Company's contribution to ES! 0.70 0.57 

Company's contribution to superannuation fund . . 

Total 1,43 1,62 

Below tables sets forth the changes in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets and amounts recognized in the 

Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, being the respective measurement dates. 

10.2. Movement In obligation 

Particulars Gratulty 

(unfunded) 

Present value of obligation - April 1, 2022 4,80 

Current service cost 1.52 

Interest cost 0.35 

Benefits paid - 

Remeasurements - actuarial loss/ (gain) (2.00) 

Present value of obligation - March 31, 2023 4.67 

Present value of obligation - April 1, 2023 4,67 

Current service cost 7.08 

Interest cost 0.34 

Benefits paid - 

Remeasurements - actuarial loss/ (gain) (1.35) 

Present value of obligation - March 31, 2024 5.74 
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10.3. Movement in Plan Assets — Gratuity 

tAmount in Lakhs} 

Particulars Year ended 

March 31, 2024 

Year ended 

March 31, 2023 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 

Expected return on plan assets 

Employer contributions 

Benefits pald 

Actuarlal galn / {loss} 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

Present value of obligation 

Net funded status of plan 

Actual return on plan assets 

The components of the gratulty & leave encashment cost are as follows: 

10.4. Recognised In profit and loss 

Particulars 

Current Service cost 

Interest cost 

Expected return on plan assets 

For the year ended March 31, 2023 

Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/{gain) 

Current Service cost 

Interest cost 

Expected return on plan assets 

For the year ended March 31, 2024 

Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/{gain} 

Actual return on plan assets 

10.5. Recognised In other comprehensive Income 

(Amount In Lakhs) 

Particulars Gratuity 

Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/{galn) 

For the year ended March 31, 2023. 

Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/{galn)} 

For the year ended March 31, 2024 

{2.00} 

(2.00) 

{1.35} 

(1.35} 

(52) 



GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
10.6. The principal actuarial assumptions used for estimating the Company's defined benefit obligations are set cut 
below: 

Weighted average actuarial assumptions As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Attritlon rate - - 

Discount Rate 7.25%PA 7.39% PA 

Expected Rate of increase in salary 5.506 5.5036 PA 

Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets - - 

Mortality rate 100% of [ALM 100% of LALM 

2012-14 2012-14 

Expected Average remaining working lives of employees (years) 25.08 years 30.36 years 

The assumption of future salary increase takes into account the inflation, seniority, premotion and other relevant factors 
such as supply and demand In employment market. Same assumptions were considered for comparative period I.e. 2014- 

15 as considered In previous GAAP on transition te IND AS. 

10.7. Sensitivity analysis: 

For the year ended March 31, 2024 {Amount In *) 

change In Effact on Effect on leave 

Particulars Assumption Gratulty encashment 
obligation obligation 

Discount rate 40.5% -0.50 - 

0.5% 40.57 - 

Salary Growth rate +0.5% +0.58 - 

05% 0.51 - 

(Amount In Lalcha) 

For the year ended March 31, 2023 

. Effect on Effect on leave 
Particulars Asunntion Gratulty encashmentt 

obligation- obligation 

Discount rate 40.5% 0.40 - 

“0.5% +0.45 - 

Salary Growth rate 40.5% +.045 - 

05% -0.40 - 
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The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In 

practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the 

sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (projected unit credit 

method) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit obligation recognised within the Balance Sheet. 

10.8. History of experience adjustments Is as follows: 
{Amount In Lacs) 

Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment 

For the year ended March 31, 2024 

Plan Liabilities - (loss)/gain 1.49 - 

Plan Assets - (lass}/galn - - 

For the year ended March 31, 2023 

Plan Liabilities - (loss)/gain 1.90 - 
Plan Assets - (lass}/gain - - 

Estimate of expected benefit payments (In absolute terms |.e. undiscounted) 
{Amount In Lakhs] 

Particulars Gratuity 

Oto 1 year 0.07 

1 to 2 year 0.06 

2 to 3 year 0.07 

3 to 4 year 0.08 

4to5 year 0.09 

5 to 6 year 0.09 

6 year Gnwards 4,23 

10.9. Statement of Employee benefit provision 
{Amount in Lakhs} 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Gratulty 5.76 4.67 

Leave encashment 

Other employee benefits 

5.76 4.67 

Total 

The following table sets out the funded status of the plan and the amounts recognised In the Company's balance sheet. 
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10.10. Current and non-current provision for Gratuity and leave encashment 

For the year ended March 31, 2024 {Amount In Lakhs} 

Particulars Gratulty 

Current provision 0.05 

Non current provision 5.70 

Total Provision 5.75 

For the year ended March 31, 2023 {Amount In Lakhs) 

Particulars Gratuity 

Current provision 0.07 

Non current provision 4,60 

Total Provision 4.67 

11. Employee benefit expenses 
{Amaunt In Lakhs) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Salaries and Wages 59.56 57.04 

Costs-defined contribution plan 0.98 1.62 

Welfare expenses 1.76 1.15 

Total 62.3 59.81 

(Figures In no.) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Average no. of people employed 25 29 

OCI presentation of defined benefit plan 

-Gratulty Is in the nature of defined benefit plan, Re-measurement gains/{losses) on defined benefit plans Is shown under 

OCI as Items that will not be reclassified to proftt or loss and also the Income tax effect on the same. 

-Leave encashment cost Is In the nature of short term employee benefits. 

Presentation In Statement of Profit & Loss and Balance Sheet 
Expense for service cost, net Interest on net defined benefit llabllity (asset) ls charged to Statement of Profit & Loss. 

IND AS 19 do not require segregation of provision in current and nen-current, however net defined liability (Assets) is 

shown as current and non-current provision in balance sheet as per IND AS 1. 
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Actuarial liability for short term benefits (leave encashment cost) is shown a5 current and non-current provision In balance 

sheet. 

The Company assesses these assumptions with its projected long-term plans of growth and prevalent industry standards. 

The mortality rates used are as published by one of the leading life insurance companies in India. 

12. Other disdosureas 

a) Auditors Remuneration 

(Amount In Lakhs) 

Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31, 
Particulars 2024 2023 

1. Statutory Auditors 

Audit Fee 0.45 0.45 

Total O45 0.45 

b) Details of loans given, Investment made and Guarantees given, covered U/S 186(4) of the Companies Act 2013. 
= The Company has not given any loan, Investment and guarantee covered under section 186(4) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

13. Contingent Ilabilities 

The Company does not have any disputed outstanding payable or pending litigation as at 31” March, 2024, whieh could 

have an adverse impact on the results of the operation of the company. 

14, Related party transactions 

In accordance with the requirements of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related party 

relationship, transactions and outstanding balances induding commitments where control exits and with whom 

transactions have taken place during reported periods, are: 

Related party name and relationship 

Key Managament Personnel 

Arun Kumar Aggarwal (Whole Time Director} 

Shalini Aggarwal (Director) 

Vinod Kumar Aggarwal (Director) 

Man Mohan Aggarwal (Relative of KMP} 

Sonu Aggarwal (Director) 

Amit Kumar Aggarwal(Director) 

Vivek Aggarwal(Director} 

Amit Bansal(Director} 
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Related Party Transactions: 

{Amount In Lakhs) 

Key Management Personnel and their 

Description Relatives 

Current Year Previous Year 

Salary (Including Allowances} 
Amit Kumar Aggarwal - 
Sonu Aggarwal 8.40 8.40 
Vivek Aggarwal 6.00 6.00 

Loan Taken 

Sonu Aggarwal 76.8 
Vivek Aggarwal 83.0 
Loan Repayment 

Vivek Aggarwal 38.0 

Related Party Balances: 

{Amount in Lakhs) 

Unsecured Loan Current Year Previous Year 

Sonu Aggarwal 95.75 18.95 
Vivek Aggarwal 77.15 32.16 

15. Earnings per share 

The follow!ng Is a reconciliation of the equity shares used In the computation of basic and diluted earnings per equity 

share: 

{Number of shares) 

Year ended March 31, | Year ended March 31, 
Particulars 2074 2023 

Issued equity shares 3,000,000 3,000,000 

Weighted average shares outstanding - Bask and Diluted -A 3,000,000 3,000,000 

Net profit /f{loss) avallable to equity holders of the Company used In the basle and diluted eamings per share was 

determined as follows: 
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("In Lakhs} 

Year ended Year ended 

Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 
Profit/loss after tax—B 0.52 3.04 

Basic and Diluted Eamings per share (B/A) 0.02 0.10 

The number of shares used In computing basic EPS Is the welghted average number of shares outstand|ng during the year. 

The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive equity. 

16. 

Trade payables ageing schedule 

( in Lakhs) 
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of paynient# 

Year ended March 31, 2024 

Lessthan1 | 1-2 years | 2-3 years| Morethan| Total 
year 3 years 

(i) MSME 85.12 3.76 . . 88.88 

(ii) Others 111.70 16.71 1.79 4.12 134.32 
(iii} Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - 

(iv) Disputed dues — Others 

# similar information shall be given where no due date of payment is specified in that case disclosure shall be from the date of 

the transaction. 

Trade payables ageing schedule 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymient# 
Year ended March 31, 2023 

Lessthan1 | 1-2 years | 2-3 years) More than Total 
year 3 years 

() MSME - - - - - 
(i) Others 119.58 L799 3.72 2.08 127.17 

(iii} Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - 
(iv) Disputed dues — Cthers 
# similar information shall be given where no due date of payment is 
the transaction. 

specified im that case disclosure shall be from the date of 

17, There was a fire took place in the company as on 20 September, 2023 In the factory premisses. Where In there was a 

loss of Raw material and some equipment’s of solar plant. However same is recelvable from insurance company and No 

major loss Is accounted for. 

18, Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to conform to current year’s 

classification. 
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15. Ratlos 

Reason for 

Particulars of F.¥.2023- | F.¥.2022- | Change | Varlance more 

5.No | Ratio Numerator Denominator | 24 23 in% than 25% 

Current 

A Current Ratia | Current Assets Liabilities 0.97 0.94 3.88% | Na 

Debt Equity 

B Ratio Total Debt Total equity 1.04 1.01 3.58% | NA 

Finance costs 

Profit (Loss) + Principal 
before Tax + repayment of 

Depreciation & long term 

Debt service Amortisation + debt during 

C coverage ratio | Finance Cost the period 1.16 1.34 13.07% | NA 

Net Profits after 
taxes — Change in ratio is 

Retum on Preference Equity due to decrease 

D Equlty Ratlo Dividend [If any} 049% 0.29% 99.83% | In Profit 

Purchases of Change In ratlo is 

Inventory Material including | Average due to decrease 

E tumover ratio | spares Inventory 2.32 4.31 | -46.10% | inventory 

Trade Net credit sales = 

Receivables Gross credit sales | Average Trade 

F turnover ratio | - sales return Receivable 11,38 9.67 17.69% | NA 

Purchase of goods Change in ratio is 

Trade payables | and services + Average Trade due to increase in 

6 tumover ratio | Other expenses Payable 6.60 9.28 | -28.88% | TP 

Working 
capital = 

Current assets Change in ratio is 

Net capital Revenue from — Current due to decrease 

H tumover ratio | operations liabilities 61,13 -36.8 | 66.63% | in working capital 

Change in ratlo is 

due to decrease 
I Net profit ratio | Profit after Tax Net Sale 0.04% 0.18% | -78.28% | in Profit 

Capital 

employed = 

Net worth 

+Borrowing 

Deferred tax 

Retum on Profit {Loss} liabllities- Change in ratio is 

Capital before Tax + Deferred tax due to decrease 

J employed Finance Cost Assets 031 0.02 | 54.41% — | In Profit 

Average 

Income generated | invested funds 

Retum on from invested in treasury 

K Investment funds Investments NA NA | NA 
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20 Additional Regulatory Information: 

| Tide deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company: 
The Company does not have any immovable property not held in the name of company. Therefore, reporting 

requirement with respect to tite deed of immovable properties Is not applicable. 
IL Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets {Including Right-of-Use Assets): 

The Company has not revalued Its Property, Plant and Equipment as defined under rule 2 of the Companies 

(Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017 during the year 2023-24 and 2022-23. 

I. Loans or Advances: 

The company has not granted any loan to prometers, directors, KMPs and the related parties {as defined under 

Companies Act, 2013}, elther severally or Jointly with any other person. 

Iv. WIP aging schedule 
CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of 

1-2 23 

As on 31st March, 2024 | Less than1 Year | years Years | Mora than 3 years | Total 

Projects in progress - - - 

Projects temporarily 

Suspended - - - - 

{Amount in 

Lacs} 

cwiP Amount in CWIP for a period of 
1-2 2-3 

As on 31st March, 2023 | Lessthan1 Year | years Years | More than 3 years Total 

Projects In progress 0.82 - - 0.82 

Projects temporarily 

Suspended - - - - 

. Spite 

original plan 

{Amount In Rs.) 

CwiP To be completed In 

Less than 1 Year | 1-2 years | 2-3 Years | More than 3 years 

As on 3ist March, 2024 Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Projects 1 

As on 31st March, 2023 

Projects 1 Nil Nil Nil Nil 

¥. = The company does net own any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 

1988} and the rules made thereunder. 

Vi. Statements filed with banks or financial Institutions: 

The Company has taken loan from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The same Is overdraft facllity 

from its bankers and the company does not file any stock statement to its bankers. 
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Vil. The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender. 

Vi, The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

IM. The company do net have any secured borrowings on which charge with Registrar of Companies Is toa be 

credited. 

X. The provisions related to number of layers prescribed under clause {87} of sectlon 2 of the Act read with 

Companies {Restriction on number of Layers} Rules, 2017 are not applicable on the company. 

Xl. There is no Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 

to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

xi. LHilisation of Borrowed funds and share pramium: 

The company has not advanced/ loaned/ invested funds (borrowed/share premium/any other sources of kind 

of funds) te any other person(s} or entitylies), including foreign entities {intermediaries}, with the 

understanding (whether recorded In writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall (a) directly/ indirectly lend 

or Invest In other persons or entitles Identified In any manner by or on behalf of the company (ultimate 

beneficlarles) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries. 

Xi. Undisclosed Income 

No income has been surrendered or disclosed for which transaction was not recorded in the books of accounts 

that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax 

Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). 

XIV. During the year, the Company doesn't fulfil the threshold limit criteria covered under sectlon 135 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the provision related to Corporate Social Responsibility Is not applicable to the 

company. 

XV. ss There is no transaction related ta Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency. Hence, Not applicable, 

21. Notes 1 to 20 are annexed and form Integral part of Financial Statements. 

For N.C. Aggarwal & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 003273N 

G. K. Aggarwal SONU AGGARWAL VIVEK AGGARWAL 

Partner (Director) (Director) 

Dated: 29% May, 2024 

Place: Hisar 
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 

_ (Rs in Lakhs) 
DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Ended 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

A. [Cash Inflow! (Outflow) From Operating Activities 

it Before Tax 2.40 411 

125,92 
Kntereat Income 2.23) 

Interest Expense 63.48 

Loss/(Profit) on sale of fixed assets 12.85 
(Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 20242 

ustment for: 

Inventories (219.57) 
Trade and other Receivable 160.66 

Trade and other Payable 1038.73 

Cash Ganerated From Operations Before Tax 252.24 
Tax Paid/ (Tax Re: 0.24 
Net Cash Inflow! (Outflow) from Operating Activities 252.43 

B. [Cash Inflow! (Outflow) from Investing Activities 
isition of Fixed Asscts/Capital Work-in-Progress (276.27) (45.20) 

ixed Deposit Security Deposit 23.09 2251 

Sale of Fixed Assets 21.02 272 

Interest Received _ _ 2.17 3.645 

Net Cash Inflow! (Outflow) from Investing Activities (230.0 (41.10 

C. [Cash Inflow! {Outflow} from Financing Activities 

Secured Loan/Repayment of Loan (85.49) 327.98 

Entereat Paid (63.48) (39.53) 
Lom _ 121.80 30.38 

Net Cash Inflow! (Outflow) from Financing Activities (27.1 318.82 

Net Increase(Decreass) in Cash and Cash Equivalent {At+B+C) (4.69) 2,32 

(Cazh and Cash equivalent at the be of the year 11.07 $75 
Cazh and Cash equivalent at the oud of year 6.38 11.07] 

Note. 
1. Increase /Decreage in Secured and Unsecured borrowings is net of Repayment during the year. 

2. Previous Year figures have been regrouped wherever considered necessary. 

In tenms of our report of even date annexed hereto 

For N.C. Aggarwal & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. #03273N 

G.K. Aggarwal 

Partner 

M.No, 086622 

Place : New Delhi 

Dated : 29th May 2024 
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UNITED TEXTILES UMITED 

Regd. Office & Works: 7th K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar — 125 001 (Haryana) 

PH No. 9896329823 

CIN — L17115HR1993PLC032092, E-mail Id: unitedtextilesitd@gmall.com 

Website : http:/Awyw.unitedtextileslimited.com 

PROXY FORM 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19{3} of the Companies 

{Management and Administration} Rules, 2014 

Name of the Falla No. : 
Member(s}: 

DP ID: 

Registered Client ID : 
Address : 

e-mall ID: 

lAWe, being the member fs) holding ......22:..10+:ss sss sssseeses Shares of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED hereby appoint : 

1.) Mr./Ms. Address E- 

mail id Signature. 

or falling him 

2. Mr./Ms. Address E- 

mail id Signature. 

or falling him 

3. Mr./Ms. Address E- 

mail id Signature. 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 315° Annual General Meeting of the 

Company to be held on Saturday, the 28" day of September, 2024 at 11.00 A.M. at its Regd. Office at 7" K.M. 
Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar - 125 001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as indicated 

below: 

Resolution | Description of Resolutions 

No. ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. Te consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st 

March, 2024, together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors’ therean. 
To appoint a director In place of Smt. Sonu AGGARWAL (DIN-09113260) who retires by rotation 

2. and belng ellgible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

3. To re-appoint Sh. Amit Bansal (DIN- 08623244) as an Independent Director 

To re-appoint Sh. Sandeep Garg (DIN- 08622421) as an Independent Director 

Signed this Day of , 2024 

AFFIX ONE 

RUPEE 

REVENUE 

STAMP 

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder{s) 

NOTE: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office 

of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
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GNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

Regd. Office & Works: 7th K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar — 125 001 (Haryana) 

PH No. 9896329823. 

CIN — 117115HR1993PLC032092, E-mail Id: unitedtextilesttd @gmail.com 

Website : htto:/Avww.unitedtextilesIimited.com 

ATTENDANCE SUP 

317 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING on Saturday, the 28" day of September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. at 7th K.M Stone. 

Barwala Road, Hisar — 125001 (Haryana) 

NAME 

Address 

Registered Folio No./DP ld & Client Id 

Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised 

Representative 

MOBILE NO. 

E-MAIL ID 

l/We hereby record my/our presence at 317 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company belng held on 

Saturday, the 28" day of September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. at 7th K.M Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar — 125001 

{Haryana} 

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised Representative 

Note: Please fill up this attendance sllp and hand It aver at the entrance of the meeting hall . Members are 

requested to bring thelr coples of the Annual Report to the AGM. 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 

EVSN 

(E-Voting Sequence Number} USER ID SEQUENCE NO. 

Notes: Please read the Instructions printed under the Notes to the notice dated 13th August , 2024 of the 31° 

Annual General Meeting. 
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